

List of Higher Education stakeholders

October 2022

IN-GLOBAL Project

© CIMEA 2022

Funded by the European Union. Views and opinions expressed are however those of the author(s) only and do not necessarily reflect those of the European Union or the European Education and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA). Neither the European Union nor EACEA can be held responsible for them.



**Co-funded by
the European Union**

SOMMARIO:

ALGERIA	7
ANGOLA	7
BENIN	7
BOTSWANA	8
BURKINA FASO	8
BURUNDI	8
CAMEROON	8
CABO VERDE	9
CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	9
CHAD	9
COMOROS	10
CONGO	10
CÔTE D'IVOIRE	10
DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO	10
DJIBOUTI	11
EGYPT	11
EQUATORIAL GUINEA	12
ERITREA	12
ESWATINI	12
ETHIOPIA	12
GABON	12
GAMBIA	13
GHANA	13
GUINEA	14
GUINEA BISSAU	14
KENYA	14
LESOTHO	15
LIBERIA	15
LIBYA	15
MADAGASCAR	16
MALAWI	16
MALI	16
MAURITANIA	17
MAURITIUS	17
MOROCCO	17
MOZAMBIQUE	18
NAMIBIA	18
NIGER	19
NIGERIA	19
RWANDA	20
SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE	20
SENEGAL	20
SEYCHELLES	21
SIERRA LEONE	21



SOMALIA	21
SOUTH AFRICA.....	22
SOUTH SUDAN	23
SUDAN.....	23
TOGO	23
TUNISIA	23
UGANDA.....	24
UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA	24
ZAMBIA.....	25
ZIMBABWE	25
ALGERIA.....	26
BAHRAIN	26
DJIBOUTI.....	26
EGYPT.....	27
IRAQ.....	27
JORDAN.....	28
KUWAIT	28
LEBANON.....	29
LIBYA	29
MALTA	30
MAURITANIA	30
MOROCCO.....	30
OMAN.....	30
PALESTINE.....	31
QATAR	31
SAUDI ARABIA.....	32
SOMALIA	32
SOUTH SUDAN	32
SUDAN.....	32
SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC.....	33
TUNISIA	33
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES.....	33
YEMEN.....	34
AFGHANISTAN.....	36
AUSTRALIA.....	36
BANGLADESH	36
BHUTAN.....	37
BRUNEI DARUSSALAM.....	37
CAMBODIA	38
CHINA	38
COOK ISLANDS	41
DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE's REPUBLIC OF KOREA	41
FIJI.....	41
INDIA	41
INDONESIA	42
IRAN	42
JAPAN.....	43
KAZAKHSTAN.....	44

KIRIBATI	45
KYRGYZSTAN	45
LAO PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC	45
MALAYSIA	45
MALDIVES	46
MARSHALL ISLANDS	46
MICRONESIA	47
MONGOLIA	47
MYANMAR	47
NAURU	47
NEPAL	47
NEW ZEALAND	48
NIUE	48
PAKISTAN	49
PALAU	49
PAPUA NEW GUINEA	50
PHILIPPINES	50
REPUBLIC OF KOREA	51
RUSSIAN FEDERATION	52
SAMOA	53
SINGAPORE	53
SOLOMON ISLANDS	53
SRI LANKA	54
TAJIKISTAN	55
THAILAND	55
TIMOR LESTE	56
TONGA	56
TURKEY	56
TURKMENISTAN	57
TUVALU	57
UZBEKISTAN	57
VANUATU	58
VIETNAM	58
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	59
ARGENTINA	59
BAHAMAS	60
BARBADOS	60
BELIZE	61
BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF VENEZUELA	61
BOLIVIA (PLURINATIONAL STATE OF)	61
BRAZIL	61
CHILE	62
COLOMBIA	64
COSTA RICA	65
CUBA	65
DOMINICA	65
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	66
ECUADOR	66

EL SALVADOR	67
GRENADE.....	67
GUATEMALA.....	67
GUYANA	67
HAITI	68
HONDURAS.....	68
JAMAICA	68
MEXICO.....	69
NICARAGUA.....	70
PANAMA	70
PARAGUAY	71
PERU.....	71
SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS	72
SAINT LUCIA	72
SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES.....	73
SURINAME.....	73
TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	73
URUGUAY.....	74
AFRICA	75
ARAB STATES	76
ASIA AND THE PACIFIC	77
LATIN AMERICA & THE CARIBBEAN	78

AFRICA REGION

National authorities in charge of higher education

ALGERIA

Ministry of National Education

Address: Rue Pékin, El Mouradia, Alger 08

Phone: (+213) 23 52 72 27 / 23 52 71 72

E-mail: men@education.gov.dz

Website: www.education.gov.dz

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: 11 chemin Doudou Mokhtar Ben Aknoun, Alger

Phone: +213 (0) 23-23-80-23

E-mail: webmaster@mesrs.dz

Website: www.mesrs.dz

ANGOLA

Ministry of Higher Education, Science, Technology and Innovation

Address: Luanda, Angola

Phone: (+244) 999 999

E-mail: geral@mescti.gov.ao

Website: www.mescti.gov.ao/ao

Ministry of Education

Address: Luanda, Angola

Website: www.med.gov.ao

Instituto Nacional de Emprego e Formação Profissional [National Institute for Employment and Vocational Training]

Address: Luanda

Website: https://www.iefp.pt/home

Instituto Nacional de Avaliação, Acreditação e Reconhecimento de Estudos do Ensino Superior (INAARES)

Website: https://inaarees.gov.ao/

BENIN

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique (MESFP)

Address: 01 BP 348, Cotonou

Phone: (00229) 21 30 06 81- 21 30 53 93

E-mail: contact.mesrs@gouv.bj



Website: <https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/>

BOTSWANA

Tertiary Education Council

Address: Botswana Government Communication and Information System Private Bag 001, Gaborone, Botswana

E-mail: bgcis@gov.bw

Web site: <https://cms1.gov.bw/ministries/ministry-tertiary-education-research-science-and-technology>

Ministry of Education and Skills development

Address: Building Block 6, Private Bag 005, Government Enclave Gaborone, Botswana

Phone: (+267) 3655400

E-mail: cde.registry@gov.bw

Web site: <https://www.govpage.co.za/botswana-education-and-skills-development.html>

Botswana Qualifications Authority

Website: <https://www.bqa.org.bw/>

BURKINA FASO

Ministère des Enseignements Secondaire, Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique

Address: Immeuble de l'Education, Avenue de l'Indépendance, Arrondissement de Baskuy, Commune de Ouagadougou

Phone: (+226) 25 36 21 79

E-mail: mess@tic.gov.bf

Website: <https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/accueil>

Ministère de l'Éducation nationale, de l'Alphabétisation et de la Promotion des Langues Nationales

Address: Ouagadougou, Kadiogo, Burkina Faso

Phone: (+226) 25 32 48 70 / 71 / 72

(+226) 25 31 80 52

E-mail: dcpmmena@gmail.com ; education@gov.bf

Website: <https://www.education.gov.bf/accueil>

BURUNDI

Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale et de la Recherche scientifique

Address: Boulevard de l'UPRONA, Numéro 27, B.P. 1990 Bujumbura, Burundi

Phone: +257 22 22 94 50

Website: <https://mesrs.gov.bi/>

CAMEROON

Ministry of Sports and Physical Education

Address: BP: 1016, Yaounde – Cameroon



Co-funded by
the European Union

Phone: (+237) 222 22 70 43
E-mail: info@minsep.cm
Website: www.minsep.cm

Ministry of Secondary Education (MINESEC)
Address: B.P. 16185, Yaoundé
Phone: (+237) 222 223 843
Website: <https://www.minesec.gov.cm/web/index.php/en/>

Ministry of Higher Education
Address: B.P. 1739, Yaoundé
Phone: (+237) 222 22 19 07
E-mail: sdacl@minesup.gov.cm
Website: <https://minesup.gov.cm/>

CABO VERDE

Ministério da Educação e Desporto [Ministry of Education and Sports]
Address: CP nº 111, Várzea, Cidade da Praia, República de Cabo Verde
Phone: (+238) 261 05 10
E-mail: cci.mees@palgov.gov.cv
Website: www.minedu.gov.cv

Direccao-Geral do Ensino Superior e Ciencia [Directorate General of Higher Education and Science] (DGES)
Address: Praia Rua atras do Parque 5 de Julho, 350 - Santiago
Phone: (+238) 2601850
E-mail: dgesc@gov1.gov.cv
Website: <http://www.dgesc.gov.cv/>

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

Ministère de l'Enseignement primaire, secondaire, technique et de l'alphabétisation
Address: B. P. 35, Bangui
Phone: (+236) 21 61 72 19
Website: <http://gouv.cf/les-ministres/90/ministre-de-lenseignement-primaire-secondaire-technique-et-de-lalphabetisation>

Ministère de l'Enseignement technique, professionnel et de la formation qualifiante
Address: B.P. 1583, Bangui
Phone: (+236) 21 61 43 00

CHAD

Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale et de la Promotion Civique
Address: B.P. 731, N'Djamena
Phone: (+235) 22 51 93 24



Co-funded by
the European Union

Website: <https://education.gouv.td/>

COMOROS

Ministère de l'Education nationale et de l'Enseignement supérieur

Address: B.P. 73, Moroni

Phone: (+243) 9984 47 46 03

Website: https://beit-salam.km/article.php3?id_article=36

CONGO

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur de la Recherche Scientifique et de l'Innovation Technologique

Address: Boulevard Tshatshi N°67, Kinshasa/Gombe, RDC

Phone: (+242) 81-52-65

E-mail: contactsg.esu@minesu.gouv.cd

Website: <https://www.minesu.gouv.cd/>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Primaire, Sécondaire et de l'Alphabétisation

Website: <https://www.enseignement-general.gouv.cg/>

CÔTE D'IVOIRE

Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale et de l'Alphabétisation

Address: BPV 120 Abidjan

Phone: +225 27 20 21 02 75

E-mail: scda007@gmail.com

Website: <https://www.education.gouv.ci/accueil/home>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique

Address: BP V 151, Abidjan

Phone: (+225) 20 22 40 07

Website: www.enseignement.gouv.ci

DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO

Ministère de l'Enseignement primaire, secondaire et professionnel (MEPSP)

Address: Avenue Uvira, Kinshasa, Democratic Republic of the Congo

E-mail: info@eduquepsp.cd

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et Universitaire (MINESU)

Address: Boulevard Tshatshi N°67, Kinshasa/Gombe, RDC

Phone: (+242) 81-52-65

Email : contactsg.esu@minesu.gouv.cd

Website: <https://www.minesu.gouv.cd/>



DJIBOUTI

Centre for Educational Research, Information and Production

Address: Route du Héron, Djibouti

Phone: (+253) 35-29-16

E-mail: edition.cripen@gmail.com ; cripen@cripen.dj

Website: www.cripen.dj

Basic Education Service

Address: Djibouti

Website: <http://www.education.gov.dj/index.php/enseignement-de-base>

Ministry of National Education and Vocational Training

Address: 9, Boulevard De Gaulle B.P. 2102, Djibouti

Phone: (+253) 35 08 50

Website: <http://www.education.gov.dj/index.php/home>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche

Website: <http://www.mensur.gov.dj>

EGYPT

National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation in Education (NAQAAE)

Address: 5 El Fannan Mahmoud El Meligy St., Emtehad Ramsis, 6th District Nasr City, Cairo

Phone: (+20) 2-2400-8500

E-mail: rev@naqaae.eg ; it@naqaae.eg ; training@naqaae.eg

Website: <https://naqaae.eg/en/>

Supreme Council of Universities

Address: The Supreme Council of Universities, Cairo University Headquarters (Campus), Giza, Egypt, P.O. 12613

Phone: (+202) 35738583 / 35716348

E-mail: info@eun.eg

Website: <https://scu.eg/>

Ministry of Education

Address: 12 El Falaki Street, Cairo

Phone: (+218) 2-257-87643

E-mail: mohe.info@gmail.com

Website: moe.gov.eg

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: No. 101 Kasr El Ainy Street, Cairo

Phone: (+20) 279 506 82

E-mail: info@mohesr.gov.eg

Website: <http://portal.mohesr.gov.eg/en-us/Pages/home.aspx>



Co-funded by
the European Union

Egyptian Universities Network

Address: 12613 Giza - P.O. Box: 268, 12613 - Cairo

Phone: (202+) 35738583 / 35716348

E-mail: scu@scu.eg

Website: www.eun.eg

EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Ministère de l'éducation, de la science et du sport

Address: Bioko-Norto Malabo

Phone: +240 27 54 76

ERITREA

Ministry of Information

Address: Asmara, Eritrea PO Box 242

Phone: (+291) 1 128 058

Website: www.shabait.com

ESWATINI

Ministry of Education and Training

Address: 5th Floor Ministry of Education and Training, Building Mbabane

Phone: (+268) 24042491 / 24045750/ 24043307

E-mail: ps_education@gov.sz ; fcndluli@gmail.com

Website: <http://www.gov.sz/index.php/ministries-departments/search-and-menus-setup>

ETHIOPIA

Ministry of Education

Address: PO Box 1367 - Arada Sub-City, Addis Ababa

Phone: (+251) 11-155-3133

Website: www.moe.gov.et

Higher Education Relevance and Quality Agency (HERQA)

Address: Shiro Meda, Addis Ababa

Phone: (+251) 111 232 230

E-mail: herqa.db@gmail.com

Website: <https://herqa.edu.et/>

GABON

Ministère de l'Education Nationale, de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche

Address: B.P. 06, Libreville, Gabon

Phone: (+241) 01.76.42.65



Co-funded by
the European Union

(+241) 01.76.46.41

Website: <http://www.education-nationale.gol.demo.nic.ga/>

Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale et de l'Enseignement technique

Address: Libreville, Gabon

Phone: (+241) 01 72 28 30

Website: <http://www.enseignement-superieur.gouv.ga/>

GAMBIA

Ministry of Basic and Secondary Education

Address: Willy Thorpe Building, P. O. Box 1133, Banjul

Phone: (+220) 4228232

E-mail: webmaster@edugambia.gm

Website: www.edugambia.gm

Ministry of Higher Education, Research, Science and Technology (MoHERST)

Address: Senegambia Highway – Bijilo, Opposite Gambia Chamber of Commerce & Industry (GCCI) Building, Bijilo, West Coast Region, The Gambia

Phone: (+220) 446 67 52

E-mail: info@moherst.gov.gm

Website: www.moherst.gov.gm

GHANA

Ministry of Education

Address: Ministry of Education K Block Ground Floor P. O. Box M45, Ministries – Accra, Ghana

Phone: (+233) 302 683627

Website: www.moe.gov.gh/moe

Council for Technical and Vocational Education and Training (CTVET)

Address: CTVET, Trinity Avenue; GA-416-9945, Accra

Phone: (+233) -312-291965

E-mail: info@ctvet.gov.gh

Website: www.ctvet.gov.gh

National Accreditation Board (NAB)

Address: East Legon, P. O. Box CT 3256, Accra

Phone: (+233) 30-703-4456 ; 0 307 034 463

E-mail: nabsec@nab.gov.gh

Website: www.nab.gov.gh

Ghana Tertiary Education Commission

Address: P. O. Box MB 28; Accra – Ghana / GPS: GA-452-0761

Phone: (+233)-307 030 248, +233-269 730 063, 0269 749 976

E-mail: info@gtec.edu.gh ; info@ncte.edu.gh



Co-funded by
the European Union

Website: www.ncte.edu.gh

GUINEA

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique (MESRS)
[Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research]

Address: PO Box 2201 Conakry, Conakry Region Guinea

Phone: (+224) 625 487 279

Website: <https://www.mesrs.gov.gn/>

GUINEA BISSAU

Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale, de la Jeunesse, de la Culture et des Sports

Address: Avenida da Unidade Africana

Phone: (+245) 20 22 44

Ministère de l'Education Nationale et de l'Enseignement Supérieur

Address: Rua Areolino Cruz C.P. 353 Bissau

KENYA

Kenya National Qualifications Authority

Address: P.O Box 72635-00200, Nairobi, Kenya

Phone: +254-020-2100272

E-mail: knqa.go.ke@gmail.com

Website: <https://www.knqa.go.ke/>

Commission for University Education (CUE)

Address: Red Hill Road, off Limuru Road, Gigiri, P.O. Box 54999 - 00200 - Nairobi

Phone: (+254) 20-720-5000

E-mail: info@cue.or.ke

Website: www.cue.or.ke

Kenya Universities and Colleges Central Placement Service (KUCCPS)

Address: P. O. Box 105166 – 00101, Nairobi

Phone: (+254) 20 5137400 / 0723954927 / 0734879662

E-mail: info@kuccps.ac.ke

Website: <https://kuccps.net/>

Higher Education Loans Board (HELB)

Address: Anniversary Towers, 19th Floor - P.O. Box 69489-00400, Nairobi

Phone: 0711052000

E-mail: contactcentre@helb.co.ke

Website: <https://www.helb.co.ke/>

Ministry of Education – Directorate of Higher Education



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: 26th floor, Teleposta Towers, Nairobi

Phone: (+254) 22 17 210/1/2/4/6/9

E-mail: info@education.go.ke

Website: <https://www.education.go.ke/>

Ministry of Higher Education, Science & Technology (MOHEST)

Address: Jogoo House "B", P.O. Box 9583-00200, Nairobi

Phone: (+254) 20-31-8581

LESOTHO

Council on Higher Education (CHE)

Address: 5 Bowker Road, Old Europa, Maseru, Lesotho, Southern Africa

Phone: (+266) 22313503

E-mail: info@che.ac.ls

Website: www.che.ac.ls

Ministry of Education and Training (MOET)

Address: Cnr Constitution and Pioneer Road, P. O. Box 47, 100 - Maseru

Phone: (+266) 22313045

E-mail: LetsoelaM@education.gov.ls

Website: <https://www.gov.ls/lesotho-education/>

LIBERIA

The West African Examination Council, Liberia

Address: Tubman Boulevard, Congo Town, Monrovia, Liberia

Phone: (+231) 0 880 686862/ 0886 910397

E-mail: info@liberiawaec.org

Website: www.liberiawaec.org

Ministry of Education

Address: MoE Building, Ministerial Complex, Montserrado Co. Liberia

E-mail: contact@moeliberia.com

Website: <http://www.moeliberia.com/>

LIBYA

National Center for Quality Assurance and Accreditation for Education & Training Institutes (QAA Lybia)

Address: Ben Ashur, Tamim Ibn Aus, 80767 - Tripoli

Phone: (+218) 21-3617-328

E-mail: info@qaa.ly

Website: www.qaa.ly

Ministry of Education



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: P.O. Box 1091, Tripoli
Phone: (+253) 925 860 993 / (+253) 35-29-16
Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research
Address: Zawia Str. P O Box – 80045, Tripoli
Phone: +218927749062
E-mail: majdeddin@yahoo.com

MADAGASCAR

Ministère de l'Education Nationale [Ministry of National Education]
Address: Anosy, 101, Antananarivo
Phone: (+261) 20-22 21 302
Website: <https://www.education.gov.mg/>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique
Address: Antaninarenina, 101 – Antananarivo
Phone: (261-20) 22-271-85 / (261-20) 211-09
E-mail: mesupres@mesupres.edu.mg
Website: www.mesupres.gov.mg

MALAWI

Malawi National Examinations Board (MANEB)
Address: P.O. Box 191, Zomba
Phone: +265 1 525 277 / 1 525 212
E-mail: info@maneb.edu.mw
Website: <https://www.maneb.edu.mw/index.php>
<https://www.facebook.com/MANEBMalawi/>

National Council for Higher Education (NCHE)
Address: Private Bag B371, Lilongwe, MALAWI
Phone: +265 1 755 884
E-mail: info@nche.ac.mw
Website: <http://www.nche.ac.mw/>

Ministry of Education
Address: Capital Hill Circle, Private Bag 328, Capital City, Lilongwe 3
Phone: (+265) 1 789 422
E-mail: info-edu@education.gov.mw
Website: <http://www.education.gov.mw/>

MALI

Direction Générale de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique
(DGESRS)
Address: Bamako, ACI2000. Rue: 311. Porte:445/449
Phone: +223 20221045



E-mail: contact@dg-enseignementsup.ml

Website: http://dg-enseignementsup.ml/

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique

Address: 409, Rue 625, N'Tomikorobougou, Bamako

Phone: (+223) 20 22 08 31

E-mail: contact@drh-education.ml

Website: https://www.drh-education.ml/ministre-de-lenseignement-superieur-et-de-la-recherche-scientifique-mali/

MAURITANIA

Ministère d'Etat de l'Education nationale, de l'Enseignement supérieur et de la Recherche scientifique

Address: P.O. Box 227, Nouakchott

Phone: (+222) 25 12 22

Website: www.education.gov.mr

MAURITIUS

Tertiary Education Commission (TEC) – *Higher Education Commission*

Address: 4th Floor, HEC Building, Reduit 80835 Mauritius

Phone: (+230) 467-8800

E-mail: director@tec.mu ; contact@tec.mu

Website: www.tec.mu

Mauritius Qualifications Authority (MQA)

Address: MITD Compound, Pont Fer n/a n/a, Phoenix

Phone: (+230) 686-1400

E-mail: office@mqa.mu

Website: www.mqa.mu

Ministry of Education, Tertiary Education, Science & Technology

Address: MITD House, Pont Fer, Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius

Phone: (+230) 601-5200

E-mail: moeps@govmu.org

Website: https://education.govmu.org/SitePages/Index.aspx

Study Mauritius

Address: 34, Vandermeersch Street, Rose Hill, Mauritius (Next to QEC)

Phone: (+230) 467 62 00 / 294 66 55

E-mail: campus@intnet.mu

Website: https://www.study-mauritius.mu/

MOROCCO

Moroccan Association for Quality Education Improvement



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: 6207, Bd Allal Elfassi, Rabat, Morocco

Phone: (+212) 66 15 09 231

E-mail: amaqueen@gmail.com

Website: www.amaqueen.org

Office de la formation professionnelle et de la promotion du travail (OFPPT)

Address: Intersection de la Route B.O. n° 50 et la Route Nationale 11, BP 40207 / 20 270
Route Nouaceur, Sidi Maârouf, Casablanca

Phone: (+212) 5-22-63-44-44

E-mail: contact@ofppt.ma

Website: www.ofppt.ma

Conseil Supérieur de l'Éducation, de la Formation et de la Recherche Scientifique

Address: Angle avenues Allal El Fassi et Al Melia – Hay Riad – Rabat

Phone: (+212) 5-37-77-44-25

E-mail: contact@csefrs.ma

Website: <https://www.csefrs.ma/?lang=fr>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche Scientifique et de l'innovation

Address: Rue Idriss Al Akbar - Hassan, B.P : 4500, Rabat

Phone: (+212) 53-721-7501/02/03

E-mail: enssup@enssup.gov.ma ; contact@enssup.gov.ma

Website: <http://www.enssup.gov.ma/en>

MOZAMBIQUE

Ministério da Educação e Desenvolvimento Humano

Address: AV. 24 de Julho, Maputo

Phone: (+258) 21 480 770

E-mail: l_suporte@mined.gov.mz

Ministério, Tecnologia e Ensino Superior

Address: Avenida Patrice Lumumban n° 770, Maputo

Phone: (+258) 21-35 28 00

Website: <https://www.mctes.gov.mz/>

NAMIBIA

National Council for Higher Education's (NCHE)

Address: 6-8 Newton Street, Philadelphia House, Windhoek - Erf 6445 & 6446 C/O
Hoogenhout & Haddy Streets, Windhoek West

Phone: (+264) 61-307012

E-mail: info@nche.org.na

Website: www.nche.org.na

Namibia Qualifications Authority



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: 44 Bismarck Street, Private Bag 13247, Windhoek

Phone: (+264) 61-384100

E-mail: Jacqueline.Forbes@namqa.org

Evaluation of qualifications: evaluation@namqa.org

National Qualifications Framework (NQF): nqf@namqa.org

Website: www.namqa.org

Ministry of Education

Address: Government Office Park (Luther Street), Private Bag 13186

Phone: (+264) 61-293-3111

E-mail: info@moe.gov.na

Website: www.moe.gov.na

NIGER

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche et de l'Innovation

Address: B.P. 557, Niamey

Phone: (+227) 20 72 23 65

Website: www.gouv.ne [portal for all Ministries]

NIGERIA

Quality Assurance and Research Development Agency Nigeria (QAARDAN)

Address: 3 Tony Oghene Jode Close, Off Omorinre Johnson Street, Off Admiralty Way, Lekki Phase 1, Lagos P.O Box 70346, V/Island, Lagos, Nigeria

Phone: (+234) 702-935-2522

E-mail: info@qaardan.org

Website: www.qaardan.org

National Universities Commission (NUC)

Address: National Universities Commission, 26, Aguiyi Ironsi street PMB 237 Garki GPO, Maitama, Abuja

Phone: (+234) 802-745-5412

E-mail: info@nuc.edu.ng

Website: www.nuc.edu.ng

National Board for Technical Education (NBTE)

Address: P.M.B 2239, Plot "B" Bida Road, Kaduna, Nigeria

Phone: (+234) Call Mr Kenneth on (+234) 813 729 1819

E-mail: enquiries@nbte.gov.ng

Website: www.nbte.gov.ng

National Examinations Council (NECO)

Address: Bida Road, P.M.B 159, Minna, Nigeria

Phone: (+234) 908 520 4400

E-mail: info@neco.gov.ng

Website: <http://www.mynecoexams.com/>



Co-funded by
the European Union

Committee of Vice-Chancellors of Nigerian Federal Universities - Nigeria

Address: No. 4, Parakou Street, Wuse II, P.M.B. 5286, Wuse G.P.O., Abuja

Phone: (+234) 0814 624 8424 / 080 3213 3360 / 08055263709

E-mail: cvc@cvcnigeria.org

Website: www.cvcnigeria.org

Federal Ministry of Education

Address: Radio House, Herbert Macaulay Way (South), Area 10, P.M.B. 247, Garki – Abuja

E-mail: info@nigeria.gov.ng

Website: www.nigeria.gov.ng

RWANDA

Higher Education Council (HEC)

Address: (Ground floor MINEDUC Building), P.O. Box 6311, Kigali, Rwanda

E-mail: info@hec.gov.rw

Website: <https://hec.gov.rw/index.php?id=4>

National Curriculum Development Centre (NCDC)

Address: BP 608, Kigali

Phone: (+250) 55107837

E-mail: info@ncdc.gov.rw

Ministry of Education (MINEDUC)

Address: KG 7 Avenue, BP 622, Kigali

Phone: (+250) 252583051

E-mail: info@mineduc.gov.rw

Website: www.mineduc.gov.rw

SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE

Ministério da Educação e Ensino Superior

Address: C.P. 41, São Tomé and Príncipe

Phone: +239 22 30 38

E-mail: mrlealpt@yahoo.fr

Website: <http://www.mecc.gov.st/>

SENEGAL

Autorité Nationale de l'Assurance Qualité de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche et de l'Innovation (ANAQ-SUP)

Address: Résidence Adji Aby Gueye: Sacré Cœur 3 Pyrotechnie Lot N° R126 Dakar

Phone: (+221) 33 825 75 18

E-mail: secretariat@anaqsup.sn

Website: <https://www.anaqsup.sn/>



Co-funded by
the European Union

Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale

Address: Rue Alpha Hachamiyou Tall, B.P. 4025, Dakar; Sphère ministérielle du 2ème arrondissement de Diamniadio, Bâtiment B1
Phone: (+221) 33 849 54 54
E-mail: men@education.sn
Website: <https://education.sn/>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche et de l'Innovation

Address: Sphère Ministérielle du deuxième arrondissement de DIAMNIADIO BP 26005 Dakar, Sénégal
Phone: (+221) 33 889 81 31
Website: <https://mesr.gouv.sn/>

SEYCHELLES

Seychelles Qualifications Authority (SQA)
Address: Mont Fleuri, P.O Box 1017, Mahé
Phone: (+248) 4324-055
E-mail: sqa@seychelles.net
Website: www.sqa.sc

Ministry of Education

Address: Mont Fleuri, P.O. Box 48, Mahe, Seychelles
Phone: (+248) 283-283
E-mail: esb@eduhq.edu.sc
Website: www.education.gov.sc ; <https://www.facebook.com/eduseychelles/>

SIERRA LEONE

The Ministry of Basic and Senior Secondary Education
Address: New England Ville, Freetown, Sierra Leone
Phone: (+232) 7 66 04 105
E-mail: info@mbsse.gov.sl
Website: <https://mbsse.gov.sl/>

Ministry of Technical and Higher Education

Address: New England Ville, Freetown, Sierra Leone
Phone: (+232) (74) 21 00 44 / (99) 542 498
E-mail: info@mthe.gov.sl
Website: <https://www.mthe.gov.sl/index.aspx>

SOMALIA

Ministry of Education, Culture and Higher Education
Address: Wasaaradda Waxbarashada, Hiddaha Iyo Tacliinta Sare : Afgoe Road KM5, Mogadishu, Banadir, Somalia



Phone: (+252) 62 22 35 000

E-mail: info@moe.gov.so

Website: <https://moe.gov.so/en/>

SOUTH AFRICA

Council on Higher Education (HEQC)

Address: P.O. Box 94, Persequor Technopark, Brummeria, 0020

Phone: (+27) 12 349 3840

E-mail: info@che.ac.za

Website: www.che.ac.za

South African Qualifications Authority (SAQA)

Address: 1067 Arcadia Street, Hatfield, Postnet Suite 248, Private Bag X06, Waterkloof 045 - Pretoria

Phone: (+27) (0) 12 431 5000

E-mail: saqainfo@saqa.org.za

Website: www.saqa.org.za

Southern African Regional Universities Association (SARUA)

Address: 43 Andringa Street, Eikestad Mall, 3rd Floor, Stellenbosch, 7600

Phone: +27 (0) 87 630 1185

E-mail: info@sarua.org

Website: www.sarua.org

Higher Education South Africa (HESA)

Address: UNISA, Sunnyside Campus, Building 3, Level 1, Cnr. Rissik and Steve Biko Street, Sunnyside, PO Box 27392, 132, Pretoria

Phone: (+27) 12-481-2821

E-mail: info@hesa.org.za

Website: <https://www.govpage.co.za/higher-education-south-africa-hesa.html>

Universities South Africa (USAf)

Address: 1st floor, Blocks E & D, Hadfields Office Park, 1267 Pretorius Street, Hatfield, Pretoria PO Box 27392, Sunnyside, Pretoria, 0132

Phone: +27 012 030 0670

E-mail: universiessa@tip-offs.com

Website: [https://www.usaf.ac.za/](http://www.usaf.ac.za/)

Department of Higher Education and Training

Address: 123 Fraancis Baard, 1, Pretoria

Phone: (+27) 800 87 2222

E-mail: callcentre@dhet.gov.za

Website: www.dhet.gov.za

Ministry of Basic Education

Address: Sol Plaatje House, 222 Struben Street, Private Bag X895, 1 - Pretoria

Phone: (+27) 12 357 3000; (+27) 12 357 4511/3 (*Certification*)



E-mail: certification@dbe.gov.za ; callcentre@dbe.gov.za
Website: www.education.gov.za

SOUTH SUDAN

Ministry of General Education and Instruction

Address: Ministries, Juba, South Sudan

Phone: (+211) 915 884 401

E-mail: contact@mogei.org

Website: http://mogei.org/

SUDAN

Evaluation and Accreditation Commission (EVAC), Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: P. O. Box 2081, 2081 – Khartoum; Building: Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Khartoum

Phone: (+249) 79 34 69

E-mail: evac@mohe.gov.sd ; infosudan@evac.edu.sd

Ministry of Education

Address: 2081 - Khartoum

Phone: (+253) 35-29-16

Website: www.moe.gov.sd

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: 2511 – Khartoum, Al-Baladiyah Street

Phone: (+253) 35-29-16

E-mail: admission@mohe.gov.sd

Website: www.mohe.gov.sd

TOGO

Ministère des Enseignements Primaire, Secondaire, Technique et de l'Artisanat

Address: B.P. 398/ 1393, Lomé, Avenue de Sarakawa

Phone: (+228) 220 07 61

Website: <https://education.gouv.tg/>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche

Address: Rue Colonel Le Roux, 01 BP 398, Lomé, Togo

Phone: (+228) 2221 6805

Contact: unesco_tg@yahoo.fr

Website: <https://edusup.gouv.tg/>

TUNISIA

Tunisian Agency of Professional Training, Ministry of Vocational Training and Employment



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: 21 Rue de Libye Lafayette, 1002, Tunis

Phone: (+216) 71 830 151 / 71 834 257

E-mail: atfp@email.ati.tn

Ministère de l'éducation

Address: Boulevard Bab B'net., 1030 - Tunis

Phone: (+216) 71-568-768

E-mail: ministere@minedu.edunet.tn

Website: www.education.gov.tn

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique (MESRS)

Address: Avenue Ouled Haffouz, 1030 - Tunis

Phone: (+216) 71-786-300

E-mail: mes@mes.rnu.tn

Website: http://www.mes.tn/index.php

Portail éducatif tunisien

Address: Tunis

Website: https://www.tunisietravail.net/tag/portail-educatif-tunisien-edunet/

UGANDA

Uganda National Examinations Board

Address: 35 Martyrs Way, Ntinda, P.O.Box 7066, Kampala

Phone: (+256) 0 800 211 077

E-mail: uneb@uneb.ac.ug

Website: www.uneb.ac.ug

National Council for Higher Education

Address: Plot M834, Kigobe Road – Kyambogo, P.O. Box 76 Kyambogo, Kampala

Phone: (+256) 312 262140

E-mail: info@unche.or.ug

Website: www.unche.or.ug

Ministry of Education and Sports

Address: P.O. BOX 7063, King George Way VI Road, Plot 11/12 Parliamentary Avenue, Kampala. Legacy Towers, Nakasero, Kyadondo Road, Block A And B

Phone: (+256) 0 417 893 600

E-mail: permasec@education.go.ug

Website: www.education.go.ug

UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA

Tanzania Commission for Universities (TCU)

Address: Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Building, Ground Floor P.O. Box 6562, 7 Magogoni Street 11479 Dar es Salaam, Tanzania

Phone: +255 (0) 22 2113694

E-mail: es@tcu.go.tz



Website: www.tcu.go.tz

The National Examinations Council of Tanzania (NECTA)

Address: P.O. BOX 2624 OR 32019, Dar es Salam

Phone: (+255) 22 270 0493 – 6/9

E-mail: esnecta@necta.go.tz

Website: <https://www.necta.go.tz/>

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology

Address: Government City, Mtumba Area, Afya Street, PO Box 10, 40479 Dodoma

Phone: (+255) 26 296 3533

E-mail: info@moe.go.tz

Website: <https://www.moe.go.tz/en>

ZAMBIA

Zambia Qualifications Authority

Address: P.O. Box 51103, Finsbury Park, Ground Floor, Kabwe Round-About, Lusaka, Zambia

Phone: +260 211 843 050; +260 963 922 730

E-mail: info@zaqa.gov.zm

Website: <https://www.zaqa.gov.zm/>

Ministry of Higher Education

Address: Ministry of Technology and Science, Maxwell House, Los Angeles Bd, P. O. Box 50464, Lusaka, Zambia

Phone: (+260) 955 624 777 / 3363

E-mail: info@mohe.gov.zm

Website: <https://www.mohe.gov.zm/>

ZIMBABWE

Ministry of Higher and Tertiary Education, Science and Technology Development

Address: Government Composite Building, Block F and Block G, Cnr Samora Machel Avenue/Simon Muzenda Street, Harare, Zimbabwe

Phone: (+263) 4 796 440/9

E-mail: admin@mhtestd.gov.zw

Website: <http://www.mhtestd.gov.zw/>

Zimbabwe Council for Higher Education

Website: <https://www.zimche.ac.zw/>



Co-funded by
the European Union

ARAB STATES

National authorities in charge of higher education

ALGERIA

Ministry of National Education

Address: Rue Pékin, El Mouradia, Alger 08

Phone: (+213) 23 52 72 27 / 23 52 71 72

E-mail: men@education.gov.dz ; education@ab.gov.ag

Website: <http://www.education.gov.dz/>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: 11 chemin Doudou Mokhtar Ben Aknoun, Algeria

Phone: +213 (0) 23-23-80-23

E-mail: webmaster@mesrs.dz ; education@ab.gov.ag

Website: www.mesrs.dz

BAHRAIN

Ministry of Education

Address: P.O. Box 43, Manama

Phone: (+973) 1727-8409

E-mail: moe@moe.gov.bh

Website: <https://www.moe.gov.bh/?lan=en>

Quality Assurance Authority for Education and Training (QAAET)

Address: Doha Plaza, Building 2334, Road 2830, Block 428, PO Box 30347, Manama

Phone: (+973) 17-56-2333

E-mail: info@qaa.edu.bh

Website: <https://www.bqa.gov.bh/en/pages/home.aspx>

DJIBOUTI

Centre for Educational Research, Information and Production

Address: Route du héron, Djibouti

Phone: (+253) 35-29-16

E-mail: edition.cripen@gmail.com ; cripen@cripen.dj

Website: www.cripen.dj

Ministry of National Education and Vocational Training



Address: Rue Bourhan Bey B.P. 16 OU 2102, Djibouti

Phone: (+253) 21350997

Website: <http://www.education.gov.dj/index.php/home>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche

Website: <http://www.mensur.gov.dj>

EGYPT

National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Education (NAQAAE)

Address: 5 Mahmoud Elmuligy Street, Nasr city, District 6, 11461 - Cairo

Phone: (+20) 222619053

E-mail: rev@naqaae.eg ; it@naqaae.eg ; training@naqaae.eg

Website: <https://naqaae.eg/en/>

Supreme Council of Universities

Address: The Supreme Council of Universities, Cairo University Headquarters (Campus), Giza, Egypt, P.O. 12613

Phone: (+202) 35738583 / 35716348

E-mail: info@eun.eg

Website: <https://scu.eg/>

Ministry of Education

Address: 12 El Falaki Street, Cairo

Phone: (+218) 2-257-87643

E-mail: mohe.info@gmail.com

Website: moe.gov.eg

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: No. 101 Kasr El Ainy Street, Cairo

Phone: (+20) 279 506 82

E-mail: info@mohesr.gov.eg

Website: <http://portal.mohesr.gov.eg/en-us/Pages/home.aspx>

Egyptian Universities Network

Address: 12613 Giza - P.O. Box: 268, 12613 - Cairo

Phone: (202+) 35738583 / 35716348

E-mail: scu@scu.eg

Website: www.eun.eg

IRAQ

Ministry of Education

Address: Baghdad

Website: www.moedu.gov.iq/en

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: 52 Rusafa Street, Baghdad

E-mail: mc_mohesr@mohesr.gov.iq

Website: www.en.mohesr.gov.iq

<https://www.facebook.com/Ministry.Official.Page.En>

JORDAN

Ministry of Education

Address: P.O. Box 1646, 11118 - Amman

Phone: (+9626) 5607181

E-mail: moe@moe.gov.jo

Website: www.moe.gov.jo/en

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: P.O. Box: 138 Jubaiha 11941 Jordan / 35262 Amman 11180 Jordan

Phone: (+962) 6-534-7671

E-mail: mohe@mohe.gov.jo

Website: www.mohe.gov.jo/HomePage/tabid/36/language/en-US/Default.aspx

Higher Education Accreditation Commission (HEAC)

Address: P.O. Box 1438, Al-Jubaiha 11941, Khalil Saket Street, Princess Sumaya

University for Technology

Phone: +962-6-535-9949

E-mail: ieqtel.tempus@psut.edu.jo

Website: <http://heac.org.jo/>

KUWAIT

Ministry of Education

Address: Shuwaikh Industrial Area, P.O. Box 7, Kuwait City

E-mail: info@moe.edu.kw

Website: www.moe.edu.kw

Ministry of Higher Education

Address: Sanabel Tower, Jaber Al-Mubarak Street, Kuwait City,

Phone: (+965) 1882 020

E-mail: reg_support@mohe.edu.kw

Website: www.mohe.edu.kw

National Bureau for Academic Accreditation and Education Quality Assurance, Ministry of Higher Education

Address: Sanabel Tower, Jaber Al-Mubarak Street, Kuwait City

Phone: (+965) 229 063 66

E-mail: info@nbaq.edu.kw

Website: <https://nbaq.edu.kw/website/en/>

Public Authority for Applied Education and Training



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: Al-Adailya 23167 13092

Phone: (+965) 156 4960

E-mail: feedback@paaet.edu.kw

Website: www.paaet.edu.kw

Private Universities Council, Ministry of Higher Education

Address: Al-Sanabil Complex, Jaber Al-Mubarak Street, Kuwait City

Phone: (+965) 2240-591

E-mail: puc.pr@puc.edu.kw

Website: www.puc.edu.kw/en

LEBANON

Ministry of Education and Higher Education

Address: Habib Abi Chahla Street, Beirut

Phone: (+961) 1-772500

E-mail: info@higher-edu.gov.lb

Website: https://www.mehe.gov.lb/en

Center for Educational Research and Development, Ministry of Education and Higher Education

Address: B.P. 55264 Sin El-Fil, Beirut

Phone: (961) (01) 683202/3/4/5

E-mail: info@crdp.org

Website: www.crdp.org

Lebanese Association for Educational Studies (LAES)

Address: Minaa el Hosson, Amir Omar Street, Tasbahji & Hawoot Bldg, 2nd floor, apartment no: 20, P.O. Box: 113/5492, Beyrouth

Phone: (+961) 1-369-345

E-mail: laes@cyberia.net.lb ; lebaneselaes@gmail.com

Website: www.laes.org

LIBYA

National Center for Quality Assurance and Accreditation for Education & Training Institutions (QAA Libya)

Address: Ben Ashur, Tamim Ibn Aus, 80767 - Tripoli

Phone: (+218) 21-3617-328

E-mail: info@qaa.ly

Website: www.qaa.ly

Ministry of Education

Address: P.O. Box 1091, Tripoli

Phone: (+253) 925 860 993 / (+253) 35-29-16

Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research



Address: Zawia Str. P O Box – 80045, Tripoli
Phone: +218927749062
E-mail: majdeddin@yahoo.com

MALTA

[info in the European region]

MAURITANIA

Ministry of State for National Education, Higher Education and Scientific Research
Address: P.O. Box 227, Nouakchott
Phone: (+222) 25 12 22
Website: www.education.gov.mr

MOROCCO

Moroccan Association for Quality Education Improvement
Address: 6207, Bd Allal Elfassi, Rabat, Morocco
Phone: (+212) 66 15 09 231
E-mail: amaquen@gmail.com
Website: www.amaquen.org

Office de la Formation Professionnelle et de la Promotion du Travail (OFPPT)
Address: Intersection de la Route B.O. n° 50 et la Route Nationale 11, BP 40207 / 20 270
Route Nouaceur, Sidi Maârouf, Casablanca
Phone: (+212) 5-22-63-44-44
E-mail: contact@ofppt.ma
Website: www.ofppt.ma

Conseil Supérieur de l'Éducation, de la Formation et de la Recherche Scientifique
Address: Angle avenues Allal El Fassi et Al Melia – Hay Riad – Rabat
Phone: (+212) 5-37-77-44-25
E-mail: contact@csefrs.ma
Website: <https://www.csefrs.ma/?lang=fr>

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche Scientifique et de l'Innovation
Address: Rue Idriss Al Akbar - Hassan, B.P : 4500, Rabat
Phone: (+212) 53-721-7501/02/03
E-mail: enssup@enssup.gov.ma ; contact@enssup.gov.ma
Website: <http://www.enssup.gov.ma/en>

OMAN

Ministry of Education
Address: Muscat
Phone: +968 24255552



Co-funded by
the European Union

E-mail: moe@moe.gov.om

Website: <https://home.moe.gov.om/?GetLang=en>

Ministry of Higher Education, Research and Innovation

Address: Al Maardih St., Muscat

Phone: (+968) 24340368

E-mail: info_dept@mohe.gov.om

Website: www.mohe.gov.om

Higher Education Admission Center, Ministry of Higher Education

Address: PO Box 1079, 111 - Muscat

Phone: (+968) 24340723

E-mail: info@heac.gov.om

Website: www.heac.gov.om/index.php?lang=en

Oman Authority for Academic Accreditation and Quality Assurance of Education

Address: Villa 466, 18th November St/Way 7004, Azaiba, P.O.Box 1255 P.C. 133 Al Khuwair

Sultanate of Oman

Phone: (+968) 24121600

E-mail : enquiries@oaaa.gov.om

Website : <http://www.oaaa.gov.om/Default.aspx>

PALESTINE

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Website: [https://www.mohe.pna.ps/](http://www.mohe.pna.ps/)

Accreditation and Quality Assurance Commission (AQAC)

Address: PO Box 576, Ramallah

Phone: (+970) 2 298 0140

E-mail: aqac.dip@mohe.pna.ps

Website: www.aqac.mohe.gov.ps

QATAR

Ministry of Education and Higher Education

Phone: (+974) 4404-4444

E-mail: info@edu.gov.qa

Website: <https://www.edu.gov.qa/ar/Pages/HomePage.aspx>

Qatar Foundation

Address: P.O. Box 5825, Doha

Phone: (+974) 4454-0000

E-mail: info@qf.org.qa

Website: www.qf.org.qa



Co-funded by
the European Union

SAUDI ARABIA

Ministry of Education

Address: Riyadh

Phone: (+52) 55-3601-1000

Website: www.moe.gov.sa

National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment (NCAAA)

Address: Al-Muraba Quarter, Al-Washam Street Intersection with King Fahd Road,

PO.Box 7823, 11472 - Riyadh

Phone: (+966) 01-2896666

Website: www.tvtc.gov.sa

SOMALIA

Ministry of Education, Culture and Higher Education

Address: Wasaaradda Waxbarashada, Hiddaha Iyo Tacliinta Sare : Afgoe Road KM5,

Mogadishu, Banadir, Somalia

Phone: (+252) 62 22 35 000

E-mail: info@moe.gov.so

Website: <https://moe.gov.so/en/>

SOUTH SUDAN

Ministry of General Education and Instruction

Address: Ministries, Juba, South Sudan

Phone: (+211) 915 884 401

E-mail: contact@mogui.org

Website: <http://mogui.org/>

SUDAN

Evaluation and Accreditation Commission (EVAC), Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: P. O. Box 2081, 2081 – Khartoum; Building: Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Khartoum

Phone: (+249) 79 34 69

E-mail: evac@mohe.gov.sd ; infosudan@evac.edu.sd

Ministry of Education

Address: 2081 - Khartoum

Phone: (+253) 35-29-16

Website: www.moe.gov.sd

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: 2511 – Khartoum, Al-Baladiyah Street

Phone: (+253) 35-29-16



E-mail: admission@mohe.gov.sd
Website: www.mohe.gov.sd

SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC

Ministry of Higher Education

Address: Damascus
Phone: (+963) 11-2119961
E-mail: accredit@mohe.gov.sy
Website: www.mohe.gov.sy

TUNISIA

Tunisian Agency of Professional Training, Ministry of Vocational Training and Employment

Address: 21 Rue de Libye Lafayette, 1002, Tunis
Phone: (+216) 71 830 151 / 71 834 257
E-mail: atfp@email.ati.tn

Ministère de l'éducation

Address: Boulevard Bab B'net., 1030 - Tunis
Phone: (+216) 71-568-768
E-mail: ministere@minedu.edunet.tn
Website: www.education.gov.tn

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique (MESRS)

Address: Avenue Ouled Haffouz, 1030 - Tunis
Phone: (+216) 71-786-300
E-mail: mes@mes.rnu.tn
Website: http://www.mes.tn/index.php

Portail éducatif tunisien

Address: Tunis
Website: https://www.tunisietravail.net/tag/portail-educatif-tunisien-edunet/

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Ministry of Education
Address: Al Qusais 2, PO Box 3962, Dubai
Phone: (+971) 4-2176666
E-mail: ccc.moe@moe.gov.ae
Website: www.moe.gov.ae

Commission for Academic Accreditation (CAA)

Address: P.O.Box 295, Abu Dhabi
Phone: +971 2 408 9717
E-mail: caa.office@moe.gov.ae
Website: www.caa.ae



Co-funded by
the European Union

University Quality Assurance International Board (UQAIB)

Address: Dubai International Academic City, Al Ruwayah, P. O. Box 500008, Dubai

Phone: +971-4-3640000

E-mail: info@khda.gov.ae

Website: [www.khda.gov.ae](http://nic.gov.ru/)<http://nic.gov.ru/>

Department of Knowledge and Education, Abu Dhabi Education Council (ADEC)

Address: Al Salaam Street, Ministries Complex

Phone: (+971) 2-615-0000

E-mail: info@adek.gov.ae

Website: <https://www.adek.gov.ae/>

National Admissions and Placement Office (NAPO), Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: P.O. Box: 45372, Abu Dhabi

Phone: (+971) 2-642-8400

E-mail: napo@mohesr.gov.ae ; pract@nie.edu.sg

Website: www.moe.gov.ae

National Institute for Vocational Education

Address: P.O. Box 500008, Dubai

Phone: (+971) 4-369-4000

E-mail: info@nive.gov.ae

Website: www.nive.gov.ae

YEMEN

Ministry of Education

Address: Sana'a

Phone: (+967) 252755

E-mail: moe@yemen.net.ye

Website: www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/education <http://www.naita.gov.lk/>

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

Address: Sana'a

Phone: (+967) 1535012

Website: www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/mohe

Ministry of Technical Education and Vocational Training

Address: Sana'a

Phone: (+967) 469279

E-mail: MTEVT@Yemen.net.ye

Website: www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/move

Accreditation Council and Quality Assurance in Higher Education

Address: Al Mujamaa Post Office, Box 18602, Sana'a

Phone: (+967) 712517561



Co-funded by
the European Union



Co-funded by
the European Union

ASIA AND THE PACIFIC

National authorities in charge of higher education

AFGHANISTAN

Ministry of Higher Education

Address: Karte Char, Kabul

Phone: (+93) 20 250 0324

E-mail: ministrymohe@gmail.com

Website: <https://www.mohe.gov.af/en>

AUSTRALIA

National Information Centre for Qualifications Recognition, Department of Education, Skills and Employment, Government of Australia

E-mail: qualsadvice@dese.gov.au

Website: <https://www.dese.gov.au/qualifications-recognition>

Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency (TEQSA), Australian Government

Address: Level 14/530 Collins St., Melbourne VIC 3000

Phone: +61 1300 739 585 ; +61 437 390 024

E-mail: enquiries@teqsa.gov.au

Website: <https://www.teqsa.gov.au>

Department of Education, Skills and Employment, Government of Australia

Address: 50 Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra, International Education Enquiries

Phone: 1300 615 262

E-mail: contact.centre@dese.gov.au

Website: <https://www.dese.gov.au/higher-education>

Australian Skills Quality Authority (ASQA)

Address: GPO Box 9928, Melbourne, VIC 3001

Phone: +61 3 8613 3910

Website: <https://www.asqa.gov.au>

BANGLADESH

University Grants Commission (UGC) of Bangladesh

Address: UGC Bhaban, Plot# E-18/A, Agargaon Administrative Area, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207.



Co-funded by
the European Union

Phone: 88-02-58160240
E-mail: info@ugc.gov.bd
Website: <http://www.ugc.gov.bd/>

Bangladesh Bureau of Educational Information and Statistics (BANBEIS)
Address: 1, Sonargaon Road (Palashi-Nilkhel), 1205 - Dhaka
Phone: (+88) 0 9665457
E-mail: info@banbeis.gov.bd
Website: <http://www.banbeis.gov.bd/>

Bangladesh Technical Education Board (BTEB)
Address: Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Agargaon, Dhaka
Phone: (+88) 2-8122056
E-mail: info@bteb.gov.bd
Website: <http://www.bteb.gov.bd/>

Ministry of Education
Address: Building 6, Floor 17th & 18th, Bangladesh Secretariat, 1000, Dhaka
Phone: (+88) 2-9576679
E-mail: info@moedu.gov.bd
Website: <http://www.moedu.gov.bd/>

Ministry of Primary and Mass Education (MoPME)
Address: Dhaka
Phone: (+88) 2-9515548
E-mail: jsadmin@mopme.gov.bd
Website: <https://mopme.gov.bd/>

BHUTAN

Royal Education Council
Address: Shari, Paro-12001 / Post Box No 1243 Bhutan
Phone: +975-8-271226 / 271632 / 271214
Website: <https://rec.gov.bt/>

Ministry of Education
Address: Kawajangsa, P.O. Box: 112, Thimphu: Bhutan
Phone: (+975) 2323 825
Secratariat's office: (+975) 325146/324827
Website: <http://www.education.gov.bt/>

BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

Majlis Kebangsaan Pengiktirafan Kelulusan - MKPK, Negara Brunei Darussalam
[Secretariat of Brunei Darussalam National Accreditation Council] (BDNAC)



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: 2nd Floor, Block B ; Ministry of Education ; Old Airport Road ; Berakas BB3510 ; Brunei Darussalam

Phone: (+673) 238-0017 / 2381238

E-mail: mdkpk@moe.edu.bn

Website: <https://bdnac.moe.gov.bn/>

Kementerian Pendidikan [Ministry of Education]

Address: 2nd Floor, Block B, Old Airport Road, BB3510, Berakas

Phone: (+673) 238-1133

E-mail: da@moe.edu.bn

Website: <https://www.moe.gov.bn/SitePages/Homepage.aspx>

Department of Technical Education, Ministry of Education

Address: Simpang 347, Jalan Pasar Baharu Gadong, BE1310, Bandar Seri Begawan; Brunei Darussalam

Phone: (+673) 2422300 / 673 2425555

E-mail: dte@moe.edu.bn ; dte@brunet.bn

Website: <https://www.moe.gov.bn/sites/bdta/SitePages/Department%20of%20Technical%20Education.aspx>

CAMBODIA

National Training Board, Ministry of Labour and Vocational Training, Royal Government of Cambodia

Address: #3, Russian Federation Sangkat Teuk Laak 1, Khan Tuol Kork, P.O Box 1506, Phnom Penh

Phone: (+855) 012 606 572

E-mail: oeun_tep@yahoo.com

Website: <https://www.ntb.gov.kh/>

Accreditation Committee of Cambodia

Address: #41, Russian Federation Blvd, Phnom Penh

Phone: (+855) 12 719 887

E-mail: info@acc.gov.kh

Website: www.acc.gov.kh

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sport

Address: #80, Preah Norodom Boulevard, Phnom Penh

Phone: (+855) 23 219 285

E-mail: info@moeys.gov.kh

Website: <http://www.moeys.gov.kh/index.php/en/>

CHINA

China Higher Education Student Information and Career Center (CHESICC)

Address: C3 Finance Fortune Tower, No. 18 Xizhimen Outer Street, Xicheng District, Beijing 100044, China



Phone: +86(10)-68352056

E-mail: cwx@moe.edu.cn

Website: <https://www.chsi.com.cn/en/>

China Academic Degrees and Graduate Education Development Center (CDGDC)

Address: A201, R&D Plaza, No.30 Shuangqing Road, Haidian District, Beijing, P.R.China

Phone: (+86) 10 82379480

E-mail: international@cdgdc.edu.cn

Website: <http://www.chinadegrees.cn/en/>

Chinese Service Centre for Scholarly Exchange (CSCSE)

Address: Floor 10, Splendid Times Plaza No. 56, Beisihuan West Road Beijing, 100080

Phone: (+86) 10 62677800

E-mail: bzhou@cscse.edu.cn

Website: <https://www.mfa.gov.cn/ce/cein/eng/zygxc/zyjy/study/t61158.htm>

Higher Education Evaluation Center of the Ministry of Education, China (HEEC)

Address: Haidian District, Weigongcun Road No. 2 100081 Beijing

Phone: (+86) 10-56973155

E-mail: shuowang@moe.edu.cn

Website: <http://www.heec.edu.cn>

Shanghai Education Evaluation Institute (SEEI)

Address: South Shaan Xi Road 202, 200031 - Shanghai

Phone: (+86) 21-54041620

Website: <http://www.seei.edu.sh.cn/>

University Grants Committee

Address: 7/F., Shui On Centre, 6-8 Harbour Road, Hong Kong SAR

Phone: (+852) 2524 3987

E-mail: ugc@ugc.edy.hk

Website: <https://www.ugc.edu.hk/eng/ugc/index.html>

Education Bureau - Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Address: 15/F, Wu Chung House, 213 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong SAR

Phone: (+852) 2891 0088

E-mail: edbinfo@edb.gov.hk

Website: <https://www.edb.gov.hk/en/index.html>

Education and Youth Development Bureau, Macao Special Administrative Region

Address: Avenida de D. João IV, n.os 7-9, 1.º andar, Macau

Phone: (+853) 2855 5533

E-mail: webmaster@dsedj.gov.mo

Website:

https://portal.dsedj.gov.mo/webdsejspace/internet/Inter_main_page.jsp?id=&langsel=E

Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment Authority (HKEAA)



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: Southorn Centre, 12-14/Floor, 130 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong SAR

Phone: (+852) 3628 8833

E-mail: info@hkeaa.edu.hk

Website: <https://www.hkeaa.edu.hk/en/>

Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications (HKCAACQ)

Address: 10 Siu Sai Wan Road, Hong Kong SAR

Phone: (+852) 3658 0000

E-mail: info@hkcaavq.edu.hk

Website: <https://www.hkcaavq.edu.hk/>

Vocational Training Council (VTC)

Address: VTC Tower, 27 Wood Road, Hong Kong SAR

Phone: (+852) 2836 1000

E-mail: vtcmailbox@vtc.edu.hk

Website: <https://www.vtc.edu.hk/html/en/>

The Research Institute of Higher Education, Yunnan

Address: Yunnan Wenjin Building, Room 501 650091 China

Phone: (+86) 871-5033950

Website: <http://www.hie.ynu.edu.cn/>

Higher Education Evaluation and Accreditation Council of Taiwan (HEEACT)

Address: 7F., No.179, Sec. 1, Heping E. Rd., 106 - Taipei

Phone: (+886) 2-3343-1200

E-mail: international@heeact.edu.tw

Website: <https://www.heeact.edu.tw/en/>

Foundation for International Cooperation in Higher Education of Taiwan (FICHER)

Address: Room 202, No. 5, Lane 199, Kinghua Street, 106 - Taipei

Phone: (+886) 2-2322-2280

E-mail: fichef@fichert.org.tw

Website: <https://www.fichert.org.tw/en/>

Taiwan Assessment and Evaluation Association (TWAEA)

Address: 4F-1, No.1, Nan-Hai Road, 100 - Taipei

Phone: (+886) 2-3343-1181

E-mail: devinwu@twaea.org.tw

Website: <https://www.twaea.org.tw/>

Ministry of Education

Address: 37# Damucang Hutong, Xicheng District, Beijing, China

Phone: (+86) 66096114

E-mail: english@moe.edu.cn

Website: <http://en.moe.gov.cn/>



COOK ISLANDS

Ministry of Education

Address: PO BOX 97, Rarotonga, Cook Islands

Phone: (+682) 29357

E-mail: info@education.gov.ck

Website: www.education.gov.ck

DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF KOREA

National Commission of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea for UNESCO

Address: Jungsong-dong Central District Pyongyang

Phone: (850-2) 382.72.22

E-mail: hyong.chol.ri@one.un.org

FIJI

Fiji Higher Education Commission (FHEC)

Address: 22 Gorrie Street, Red Cross Building, Suva

Phone: (+679) 3100031

(+679) 8358165 / 7730084

E-mail: info@fhec.org.fj

Website: <https://www.fhec.org.fj/>

Educational Quality and Assessment Programme

Address: 3 Luke Street, Nabua, Suva, Fiji

Phone: (+679) 3315-600 / (+679) 3378-517

E-mail: EQAP@spc.int

Website: <https://eqap.spc.int/>

INDIA

University Grants Commission (UGC)

Address: Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, 110002 - New Delhi

Phone: (+91) 1123604446 / (+011) 23604200

E-mail: contact.ugc@nic.in

Website: <https://www.ugc.ac.in/#>

Central Board of Secondary Education

Address: Shiksha Kendra, 2, Community Centre, Preet Vihar, 110 092 - New Delhi

Phone: (+91) 11-22509256, 22509257

E-mail: mcsharma.cbse@nic.in

Website: <https://www.cbse.gov.in/cbsenew/cbse.html>

Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations

Address: Pragati House, 3rd Floor, 47-48, Nehru Place, 110019 - New Delhi

Phone: (+91) 11-26413820 / 26411706 / 30820091/94



Co-funded by
the European Union

E-mail: council@cisce.org

Website: www.cisce.org

National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)

Address: P.O. Box No. 1075, Nagarbhavi, 560072 Bangalore

Phone: +91- 11- 24126092 / 24126093 / 24126095

E-mail: naacoffice.delhi@gmail.com

Website: www.naac.gov.in

Association of Indian Universities

Address: 16 Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg (Kotla Marg), 110002 - New Delhi

Phone: (+91) 11-23230059

E-mail: info@aiuweb.org ; ds_ev@aiu.ac.in ; ds_international@aiu.ac.in ; studentinfo@aiu.ac.in

Website: https://www.aiu.ac.in/

Ministry of Human Resource Development, Department of School Education & Literacy

Address: Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Rd, 110001 - New Delhi

Phone: (+91) 11-23383936

E-mail: dsel-mhrd@nic.in

Website: https://www.education.gov.in/en/school-education

Ministry of Human Resource Development, Department of Higher Education

Address: Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Rd, 110001 - New Delhi

Phone: (+91) 11-23383936

E-mail: dhe-mhrd@nic.in

Website: https://www.education.gov.in/en/higher_education

INDONESIA

Komite Akreditasi Nasional (National Accreditation Agency for Higher Education)

Address: Gedung Menara Thamrin Lantai 11 Jl. MH. Thamrin Kav. 3, Jakarta 10340 - INDONESIA

Phone: +6221 39830352 / 3927433

E-mail: sekre.dir.alis@bsn.go.id ; laboratorium@bsn.go.id

Website: http://www.kan.or.id/

Ministry of Education and Culture (Kemdikbud)

Address: Pendidikan dan Kebudayaan, Jl. Jenderal Sudirman, Senayan, Jakarta

E-mail: pengaduan@kemdikbud.go

Website: www.kemdikbud.go.id

IRAN

Institute for Research and Planning in Higher Education (IRPHE)

Address: No. 70 - Golfam St., Nelson Mandela St. - Africa Boulevard, Tehran

Phone: (+98) (21) 22 01 06 16



Co-funded by
the European Union

E-mail: info@irphe.ir

Website: https://irphe.ac.ir/index.php?slc_lang=en&sid=1

Iranian national schools network (ROSHD)

Address: Tehran -> <https://www.roshd.ir>ContactUs>

Website: <https://www.roshd.ir/>

Ministry of Education

Address: Tehran

Website: <https://medu.ir/fa/> ; <https://irangov.ir/cat/547>

Ministry of Science, Research & Technology

Address: Town Square Technology - Khovaldin Street - St. Hormoz Pirouzan Ave
South, Tehran

Phone: (+98) 21-8223000

E-mail: info@msrt.ir

Website: www.msrt.ir

JAPAN

National Information Center for Academic Recognition Japan (NIC-Japan)

Address: 1-29-1 Gakuen-nishimachi, 187-8587 - Tokyo

Website: <https://www.nicjp.niad.ac.jp/en/>

Japan Association of National Universities (JANU)

Address: National Center of Sciences Bldg. 4F. 2-1-2 Hitotsubashi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
101-0003

Phone: (+81) 3-4212-3506

E-mail: info@janu.jp

Website: <https://www.janu.jp/eng/>

Japanese College and University Portraits, National Institution for Academic Degrees and
Quality Enhancement of Higher Education

Address: 1-29-1 Gakuen-nishimachi Kodaira-shi, Tokyo 187-8587

E-mail: portraits@niad.ac.jp

Website: <https://jpcup.niad.ac.jp/>

Japan Student Services Organization (JASSO)

Address: 4259 S-3 Nagatsuta-cho, Midori-ku, Yokohama, Kanagawa

Phone: (+81) 45 924 0812

Website: <https://www.jasso.go.jp/>

Independent Administrative Institution, Japan Student Services Organization
Study in Japan Unit, Information Services Division, Student Exchange Department

Address: Aomi 2-2-1, 135-8630 - Tokyo

Phone: (+81) 3-5520-6111

E-mail: infoja@jasso.go.jp

Website: <https://www.studyinjapan.go.jp/en/>



Co-funded by
the European Union

Japan Network of Certified Evaluation and Accreditation Agencies (JNCEAA)

Website: <https://jnceaa.jp/english-1-home-english-top-page/>

Japan University Accreditation Association

Address: 2-7-13 Ichigayasadohara-cho, Shinjuku-ku, 162-0842 - Tokyo

Phone: (+81) 3-5228-2020

E-mail: info@juaa.or.jp

Website: <https://www.juaa.or.jp/en/>

Japan Association of Private Universities and Colleges

Address: Shigaku-kaikan Bekkan Bldg., 4-2-25 Kudan-kita, 102-0073 - Tokyo

Phone: (+81) 3-3262-2420

E-mail: info@shidairen.or.jp

Website: <https://www.shidairen.or.jp/english/>

Japan Institution for Higher Education Evaluation

Address: Daini-Seiko Building 2F, 4-2-11, Kudan-kita, 102-0073 - Tokio

Phone: (+81) 3-5211-5131

Website: <https://www.jihee.or.jp/en/index.html>

Japan Association for College Accreditation

Address: 4-2-11 Kudankita, 102-0073 - Tokyo

Phone: (+81) 3-3261-3594

E-mail: jimukyoku@jaca.or.jp

Website: <https://www.jaca.or.jp/en/>

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT)

Address: 3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, 100-8959 - Tokyo

Phone: (+81) 3-5253-4111

Website: <https://www.mext.go.jp/en/>

KAZAKHSTAN

The Bologna Process & Academic Mobility Center

Address: 28 Kabanbay Batyr Avenue, Office № 4, Z05H0E8 Nur-Sultan, Kazakhstan

Phone: +7 7172 287 521

E-mail: cbpiam@n-k.kz

Website: <http://www.enic-kazakhstan.edu.kz>

Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Address: Republic of Kazakhstan Z05K5K8, Nur-Sultan city, Mangilik El avenue 8, 11th entrance

Phone: +7 (7172) 74-24-25

Call Center: 1450

Website: <https://www.gov.kz/memleket/entities/edu?lang=en>



KIRIBATI

Organisation name:

Ministry of Education

Address: P. O. Box 263, Bikenibeu, Tarawa

E-mail: mtekanene@meys.gov.ki

Website: <https://kiribati.gov.ki/information/education>

KYRGYZSTAN

Kyrgyz Academy of Education

Address: Erkindik Boulevard, 25 ind. 720040 Bishkek, Kyrgyz Republic

Phone: (+996 312) 622357

Website: <http://kao.kg/>

Ministry of Education and Science

Address: Tynystanov St., 257, Bishkek

Phone: (+996) 312-66-24-42

E-mail: minedukg@gmail.com

Website: <https://edu.gov.kg/posts/233/>

LAO PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Ministry of Education and Sports

Address: BP 67, Vientiane

Phone: (+856) 21212108

E-mail: esitc@moe.gov.la

Website: <http://www.moes.edu.la/>

MALAYSIA

Malaysian Qualifications Agency

Address: Mercu MQA, No. 3539, Jalan Teknokrat 7, Cyber 5, 63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan.

Phone: +603 – 8688 1900

E-mail: unitsijil@mqa.gov.my

Website: <https://www.mqa.gov.my/>

Malaysian Examinations Council

Address: Persiaran 1, Bandar Baru Selayang, Batu Caves, 68100 - Selangor Darul Ehsan

Phone: (+603) 61-26 1600

E-mail: ppa@mpm.edu.my

Website: <https://www.mpm.edu.my/en/home>

National Association of Private Educational Institutions (NAPEI)

Address: A-1-3, Block 1, 8 Avenue, Jalan Sungai Jernih 8/1 46050 Petaling Jaya, Selangor D.E., Malaysia



Co-funded by
the European Union

Phone: +6011-116228100

E-mail: enquiry@napei.org.my

Website: <http://www.napei.org.my/>

Malaysian Association of Private Colleges & Universities (MAPCU) c/o Asia Pacific University of Technology & Innovation (APU)

Address: Jalan Teknologi 5,Technology Park Malaysia, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur

Phone: (+603) 8656 9980

E-mail: mapcu.my@gmail.com

Website: <http://www.mapcu.com.my/>

Ministry of Education Malaysia (MOE)

Address: Government Complex Parcel E, Block E8, Precinct 1, Putrajaya, Malaysia

Phone: (+603) 8884 6456

E-mail: adukpm@moe.gov.my

Website: <https://www.moe.gov.my/en/home>

MALDIVES

Maldives Qualifications Authority (MQA)

Address: 4th Floor, Ma. Fen Building, Ameenee Magu, Male'

Phone: (+960) 3026665, (+960) 3026667

E-mail: info@mqa.gov.mv

Website: <http://www.mqa.gov.mv/>

Ministry of Education

Address: Velaanaage Building, 9th Floor, Ameer Ahmed Magu, 20096 - Male

Phone: (+960) 332-3262

Website: <https://www.moe.gov.mv/en/page>

Ministry of Higher Education

Address: Fen Building, 2nd Floor, Ameenee Magu, Male', Republic of Maldives

Phone: (+960) 334-1307

E-mail: admin@mohe.gov.mv

Website: <https://www.mohe.gov.mv/>

MARSHALL ISLANDS

Ministry of Education, Sports and Training

Address: Public School System, P.O. Box 3, Majuro MH, 96960 RMI

Phone: (+692) 625-5261

E-mail: info@pss.edu.mh

Website: <https://pss.edu.mh/>

State Higher Education Agency - Scholarship Grant and Loan Board (RMI)

Address: P.O. Box 1436 Majuro, MH 96960

Phone: (692) 625-5770



Co-funded by
the European Union

MICRONESIA

Department of Education

Address: P.O. Box PS 87, Palikir, Pohnpei, FM 96941

Phone: (+691) 320-2609

E-mail: rmauricio@fsmed.fm

Website: <http://national.doe.fm/index.php>

MONGOLIA

Mongolian National Council for Education Accreditation (MNCEA)

Address: #401, Teacher's development palace, Peace Avenue 10, Sukhbaatar District, ULAANBAATAR 14191, Mongolia

Phone: (+976) 70109391

E-mail: accmon@mongolnet.mn

Website: <http://mncea.edu.mn/>

Ministry of Education and Science Mongolia

Address: 14200 Baga toiruu 44, Government building-3, Sukhbaatar district, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia

Phone: (+976) 51 - 262227

E-mail: Info@mecs.gov.mn

Website: <http://en.meds.gov.mn/>

MYANMAR

Ministry of Education

Address: Website Management Team Office No. (13), Ministry of Education, Nay Pyi Taw

E-mail: egov.moe@moe.edu.mm

Website: <http://www.moe.gov.mm/>

NAURU

Ministry of Education

Address: Government Offices, Yaren District

Phone: (+674) 557-3133

Website: <http://naurugov.nr/government/departments/department-of-education.aspx>

NEPAL

University Grants Commission (UGC)

Address: P.O. Box: 10796, Kathmandu

Phone: (+977) 1-6638548/49/50

E-mail: ugc@ugcnepal.edu.np

Website: <https://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/>

Higher Secondary Education Board (HSEB)



Address: Sanothimi, Bhaktapur
Phone: (+977) 1 6630848, 6631586, 6630598
E-mail: info@neb.gov.np ; hsebinfo@gmail.com
Website: <http://www.neb.gov.np/en/>

Council for Technical Education and Vocational Training (CTEVT)
Address: Sanothimi Bhaktapur, Nepal
Phone: (+977) 1 - 6631458, 6631459, 6630769
E-mail: info@ctevt.org.np ; research@ctevt.org.np
Website: <http://www.ctevt.org.np/>

Ministry of Education, Education department
Address: Sanothimi, Bhaktapur 44800, Nepal
Phone: (+977) -1-6631075, 6633027
E-mail: infodoenp@gmail.com
Website: <http://www.doe.gov.np/>

NEW ZEALAND

New Zealand Qualifications Authority (NZQA) – the national education information centre
Address: Mana Tohu Mātauranga o Aotearoa; PO Box 160; Wellington 6140 New Zealand
Phone: +64-4-463-3000
E-mail: dolly.seow-ganesan@nzqa ; alison.dittmercroad@nzqa.govt.nz
Website: <http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/>

Ministry of Education
Address: PO Box 27048, Wellington 6141
Phone: +64 4 463 8000
E-mail: enquiries.national@education.govt.nz
Website: <https://www.govt.nz/organisations/ministry-of-education/>

Tertiary Education Commission (TEC)
Address: Mātauranga House, 33 Bowen Street, Wellington 6011
Phone: +64 4 462 5201
E-mail: customerservice@tec.govt.nz
Website: <https://www.tec.govt.nz/>

NIUE

Department of Education, Office of the Secretary to Government
Address: P. O. Box 32, Alofi
Phone: (+683) 4308
E-mail: niue.secgov@mail.gov.nu
Website: <https://gov.nu/>



PAKISTAN

Higher Education Commission (HEC)

Address: Head Office, Sector H-9, East Service Road, Islamabad

Phone: (+92) 51-9040 0000

E-mail: rti@hec.gov.pk

Website: <https://www.hec.gov.pk/english/pages/home.aspx>

Federal Directorate of Education – Director Quality Assurance & Monitoring

Address: Rohtas Road, Muave Avenue, Sector G-9/4, Islamabad

Phone: (+92) 051-9260244

E-mail: dir.academics@fde.gov.pk

Website: <https://fde.gov.pk/>

National Vocational & Technical Training Commission (NAVTC)

Address: Plot No, 38 Kirthar Rd, H-9/4 H 9/4 H-9, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory 44000, Pakistan

Phone: (+92) 51-920 5814

Website: <http://navttc.gov.pk/>

Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education (FBISE)

Address: 4 Service Rd S, H-8/4 H 8/4 H-8, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory

Phone: (+92) (051) 9269555 - 559

E-mail: info@fbise.edu.pk

Website: <https://fbise.edu.pk/>

Inter Board Committee of Chairmen (IBCC)

Address: Plot No. 25, Street 38, G10/4, Near Federal Govt. Employees Housing Authority (FGEHA), Islamabad

Phone: (+92) 051-111 114 222

E-mail: ibccpk@hotmail.com ; complaints@ibcc.edu.pk

Website: <https://ibcc.edu.pk/>

Ministry of Federal Education and Professional Training

Address: C Block Pak Secretariat, Red Zone, Islamabad, Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

Phone: +92 51 9204981

E-mail: info@mofept.gov.pk

Website: <http://www.mofept.gov.pk/Detail/NDM1NDI0ZTQtZmFjMy00ZTVlWE5M2YtYjgxOTE4YTkyYWNI>

PALAU

Ministry of Education

Address: P.O. Box 100, Koror

Phone: (+680) 767-1126

E-mail: moe@palaumoe.net

Website: <https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/education/>



Co-funded by
the European Union

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

The National Research Institute

Address: Corner Goro-Kaega & Waigani Drv, PO BOX 5854, Port Moresby

Phone: (+675) 32 6300

E-mail: pngnri@pngnri.org

Website: <https://pngnri.org/>

Department of Higher Education, Research, Science & Technology

Address: Aopi Building, Waigani Drive Tower 2, Aopi Center Port Moresby National Capital District PG 111, Port Moresby

Phone: (+675) 301 2051

Website: <https://web.dherst.gov.pg/>

PHILIPPINES

Technical Education and Skills Development Authority (TESDA)

Address: No. A3, Philippine Dental Laboratory Technology Training & Assessment Center, Incorporated, 2nd Floor Unit 213, 220-224 Fortune Star Condominium, Camarin Road, Camarin, Caloocan, 1422 Metro Manila

Phone: (+91) 893-2454

E-mail: odg@tesda.gov.ph

Website: <https://www.tesda.gov.ph/>

Accrediting Agency of Chartered Colleges and Universities in the Philippines (AACCUP)

Address: 4A-B Future Point Plaza 3/ 111 Panay Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City NCR, 1103 Philippines

Phone: (+63) 2-961-3317

E-mail: mail@aaccupqa.org.ph

Website: <http://www.aaccupqa.org.ph/>

Philippine Association of Colleges and Universities (PACU)

Address: Unit 601 Richmonde Plaza, Cor. San Miguel Avenue & Lourdes Drive Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Phone: (+63) (02) 86385635

E-mail: secretariat@pacu.org.ph ; joyce.samaniego@pacu.org.ph

Website: <http://www.pacu.org.ph/>

Philippine Accrediting Association of Schools Colleges and Universities (PAASCU)

Address: Unit 107 The Tower at Emerald Square, J.P. Rizal corner P. Tuazon Sts., 1109 - Quezon City

Phone: (+63) 2-8911-2845

E-mail: info@paascu.org.ph

Website: <https://paascu.org.ph/>

Philippine Association of Colleges and Universities Commission on Accreditation (PACUCA)



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: Suite 7 Mezzanine Floor, Eagle Star Condominium, 25 F. Dela Rosa St., Loyola Heights, Quezon City

Phone: (+63) 2-436-0192

E-mail: pacucoa@yahoo.com ; pacucoa@gmail.com ; pacucoa@pacucoa.ph

Website: pacucoa.ph

Department of Education

Address: 2nd Floor Department of Education Building, Deped Meralco Avenue, Pasig, 1605 Metro Manila

Phone: (+63) 8633-7208

E-mail: action@deped.gov.ph

Website: <https://www.deped.gov.ph/>

Commission on Higher Education (CHED)

Address: Higher Education Development Center Building, C.P. Garcia Ave, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines

Phone: (+63) (02) 441-1260

E-mail: info@ched.gov.ph

Website: <https://ched.gov.ph/>

The Philippine Center for Academic Information and Mobility

Website: <https://ched.gov.ph/philippine-center-academic-information-mobility-2/>

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Korea Academic Recognition Information Centre (KARIC)

Address: 23F, A-Dong, Daesung D-POLIS, 606, Seobusaet-gil, Geumcheon-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

Phone: (+82) 2-6919-3914

E-mail: karic@kcue.or.kr

Website: karic.kr

National Curriculum Information Center (NCIC)

Address: Jeongdong Bldg, 15-5 Jeong-dong, Jung-gu, 100-784 - Seoul

Phone: (+82) 2-3704-3704

Website: ncic.kice.re.kr/english.index.do

Korean Council for University Education (KCUE)

Address: 22~23F. Daesung DPOLIS-A 606 Seobusaet-gil Geumcheon-gu, 153-803 - Seoul

Phone: (+82) 2-6919-3912

E-mail: international@kcue.or.kr

Website: www.kcue.or.kr

Korean Council for University College Education (KCCE)

Address: 04505 38 Seosomun-ro, Jung-gu, Seoul (7th floor, central tower, Jungnim-dong)

Phone: (+82) 02-3145-1200



E-mail: kkh1105@kcce.or.kr

Website: www.kcce.or.kr

Korea Institute for Curriculum and Evaluation (KICE)

Address: 8 Gyohak-ro, Deoksan-eup, Jincheon-gun, Chungcheongbuk-do (27873), Republic of Korea

Phone: (+82) 43 931 0114

Website: <https://www.kice.re.kr/main.do?s=english>

Korea Research Institute for Vocational Education and Training (KRIVET)

Address: 30147 Social Policy Building, Sejong National Research Complex, 370, Sicheong-daero, Sejong-si, Korea

Phone: (+82) 44 415 3891

Website: <https://www.krivet.re.kr/eng/eu/index.jsp>

Ministry of Education

Address: Government Complex-Sejong, 408 Galmae-ro, Sejong 30119, Republic of Korea

Phone: (+82) 2-6222-6060, 6118, 6119

Website: english.moe.go.kr

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

National Information Center – Main State Center for Education Evaluation

Address: Lyusinovskaya Street, 51 Moscow

Phone: +7 (495) 317-17-10

Fax: +7 (495) 665-00-15

E-mail: recognition@glavex.ru

Web Site: <http://nic.gov.ru>

National Information Center for Academic Recognition and Mobility

Address: Mikluho-Maklaya St. 6, People's Friendship University of Russia, Moscow 117198

Fax: +07 495 433-1511, 958-2881

E-mail: RussianENIC@sci.pfu.edu.ru ; mitrofanov-65@yandex.ru (Valery Mitrofanov)

Website: <http://www.russianenic.ru>

Ministry of Education

Address: 127006, Moscow, st. Karetny Ryad, 2

Phone: +7 (495) 539-55-19

E-mail: info@edu.gov.ru

Website: <https://edu.gov.ru/en>

Ministry of Science and Higher Education

Address: Tverskaya St, 11 Moscow

Phone: +7 (495) 547-13-16

E-mail: info@minobrnauki.gov.ru

Website: <https://www.minobrnauki.gov.ru/>



Federal Service of Supervision in Education and Science

Address: 127994, г.Москва, ул.Садовая-Сухаревская

Phone: +74959848919

E-mail: pochta@obrnadzor.gov.ru

Website: <https://obrnadzor.gov.ru/>

SAMOA

Samoan Qualifications Authority (SQA)

Address: Level 2, Tui Atua Tupua Tamasese Efi (TATTE) Building, Sogi, PO Box L851, Apia

Phone: (+685) 20976

E-mail: sqa@sqa.gov.ws

Website: www.sqa.gov.ws

Ministry of Education, Sports & Culture

Address: P.O. Box L 1861, Apia

Phone: +685 63 222 / 747

E-mail: t.aiaifi@mesc.gov.ws ; pressesecretariat@samoa.ws

Website: https://www samoagovt.ws/minister-mesc_seuula/

SINGAPORE

Private Education Institutions (SSG-WSG) – Committee for Private Education

Address: 2 Bukit Merah Central, #01-05, 159835

Phone: (+65) 6785 5785

E-mail: CPE_CONTACT@cpe.gov.sg

Website: <https://www.ssg.gov.sg/cpe/pei.html>

National Institute of Education (NIE)

Address: 1 Nanyang Walk, 637616

Phone: (+65) 6790-3888

E-mail: niepr@nie.edu.sg

Website: www.nie.edu.sg

Ministry of Education

Address: 1 North Buona Vista Drive, MOE Building, Podium Block, Singapore 138675

Phone: (+65) 6872 2220

E-mail: contact@moe.gov.sg

Website: www.moe.gov.sg

SOLOMON ISLANDS

Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development (MEHRD)

Address: P.O.Box G28 Honiara

Phone: 677 28 803



Website: <http://www.mehrd.gov.sb/>

SRI LANKA

National Apprentice and Industrial Training Authority (NAITA)

Address: No. 971, Sri Jayewardenepura Mawatha, Welikda, Rajagiriya

Phone: (+94) 11-2 888782-5

E-mail: info@naita.gov.lk

Website: www.naita.gov.lk

Quality Assurance Council (QAC) – University Grants Commission

Address: No. 94/10, Ananda Rajakaruna Mawatha, Colombo 08

Phone: (+94) 11-2-123507

E-mail: dqac@ugc.ac.lk ; qaac@ugc.ac.lk

Website: <https://www.eugc.ac.lk/qac/>

University Grants Commission (UGC)

Address: 20, Ward Place – Colombo 07

Phone: (+94) 11-2695301

E-mail: icd@ugc.ac.lk

Website: www.ugc.ac.lk

National Education Commission (NEC)

Address: 1st Floor, Block 5, Bandaranaike Memorial International Conference Hall (BMICH), Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 7 - Sri Lanka

Phone: (+94) 11-2662064

E-mail: sponec@slt.lk

Website: www.nec.gov.lk

Tertiary and Vocational Education Commission (TVEC), Ministry of Youth Affairs and Skills Development

Address: 'Nipunatha Piyasa', 354/2, Elvitigala Mw Narahenpita, Colombo 05 Sri Lanka

Phone: (+94) 11-7608000

E-mail: info@tvec.gov.lk

Website: www.tvec.gov.lk

National Evaluation and Testing service, Department of Examination

Address: Department of Examinations Sri Lanka , Pelawatta, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.

Phone: (+94) 11-2786200

E-mail: exams@doenets.lk

Website: <http://www.doenets.lk>

Ministry of Education

Address: "Isurupaya", Pelawatta, Battaramulla, 10120 Sri Lanka

Phone: (+94) 11-2785141

E-mail: info@moe.gov.lk

Website: www.moe.gov.lk



Ministry of Higher Education

Address: #18, Ward Place, 7 - Colombo

Phone: (+94) 11-2694486

E-mail: info@mohe.gov.lk

Website: www.mohe.gov.lk

Department of Technical Education & Training. Ministry of Youth Affairs and Skills Development

Address: P.O. Box 557, Olcott Mawatha, Colombo 10

Phone: (+94) 11-2348897

E-mail: dtetmis@gmail.com ; info@dtet.gov.lk

Website: http://www.dtet.gov.lk/en/

TAJIKISTAN

Academy of Education

Address: ul. Aini, 45, 734024 - Dushanbe

Phone: (+992) 372-274666

E-mail: gumanizm@mail.ru

Website: www.aot.tj

THAILAND

Bureau of International Cooperation Strategy, The Office of the Higher Education Commission/ Ministry of Higher Education, Science, Research and Innovation (MHESI)

Address: 328 Si Ayutthaya Road, Ratchatewi, Bangkok 10400 Thailand

Phone: (+66) 2610 5391 - 99

E-mail: intcoop@mhesi.go.th

Website: inter.mua.go.th

The Office for National Education Standards and Quality Assessment (ONESQA)

Address: 24th Floor, Phayatai Plaza 128 Phaya Thai Rd., 10400 - Bangkok

Phone: (+66) 2216-3955

E-mail: info@onesqa.or.th

Website: http://www.onesqa.or.th/th/index.php

Office of the Education Council

Address: 99/20 Sukhothai Rd., Dusit, 10300 - Bangkok

Phone: (+66) 2668 71231

Website: www.onec.go.th

Office of the Basic Education Commission (OBEC)

Address: Ratchadamnoen Nok Road, Dusit District, Bangkok 10300

Phone: (+66) 02-2885511-5

E-mail: smart@obecmail.obec.go.th

Website: www.obec.go.th



Office of the Vocational Education Commission
Address: 319 Ratchadamnoen Road Dusit Bangkok 10300
Phone: (+66) 22-81-5555
Website: www.vec.go.th

Ministry of Education Thailand
Address: Bangkok
Phone: +662-281-9809
E-mail: website@moe.go.th
Website: <http://www.en.moe.go.th/enMoe2017/>

TIMOR LESTE

National Agency for Academic Assessment and Accreditation (NAAAA)
Address: Rua: Vila-Verde, Dili
Phone: (+670) 3339645
E-mail: info@anaaa.gov.tl
Website: www.anaaa.gov.tl

Ministry of Education
Address: Rua: Vila-Verde, Dili
Phone: (+670) 333 1065
E-mail: info@moe.gov.tl
Website: <http://moe.gov.tl/pt/>

TONGA

Tonga National Qualifications Accreditation Board
Address: Molisi City Central, Salote Road, P.O.Box 65, Nuku'alofa
Phone: (+676) 28136
E-mail: info@tnqab.to
Website: www.tnqab.to

Ministry of Education, Women Affairs and Culture
Address: Hala Vuna Nukualofa Tongatapu, 676 - Nuku'alofa
Phone: (+676) 24220
E-mail: moe@kalianet.to
Website: <http://www.tongaeducation.gov.to>

TURKEY

National Information Centre under the Department of Recognition and Equivalence Services (DRES) at the Council of Higher Education
Address: Yükseköğretim Kurulu Başkanlığı 06800 Bilkent - Ankara
Phone: +90 312 298 7000
E-mail: naric@yok.gov.tr ; apnnic@yok.gov.tr



Website: <https://denklik.yok.gov.tr>

Contact person: Fatma Öztürk, Office Manager

Ministry of National Education

Address: Atatürk Bulvarı No: 98 Bakanlıklar/ANKARA

Phone: 0312 4132680 / 0312 4132681 / 0312 4131838

Website: <https://www.meb.gov.tr/en/>

TURKMENISTAN

Ministry of Education of Turkmenistan

Address: 744000, Aşgabat ş., Arçabil şayoly, 104

Phone: +(99312) 44-84-55

E-mail: info@education.gov.tm

Website: https://education.gov.tm/en/higher_edu

TUVALU

Ministry of Education, Sports and Culture

Address: Vaiaku, Funafuti

Phone: (+688) 20405

E-mail: ses@tuvalu.tv

Website: <https://meys.gov.tv/>

UZBEKISTAN

State Inspectorate for Supervision of Quality in Education under the Cabinet of Ministers of the Republic of Uzbekistan – National Information Center

Address: Tashkent, Chilanzar district, Nurkhon street, 21

Phone: + 998 71 231 07 53

E-mail: info@tdi.uz

Website: nic.tdi.uz/en

Ministry of Public Education

Address: 100187, Uzbekistan, Tashkent, M.Ulugbek district, St. Buyuk Ipak Yuli

Phone: (+998) (71) 241-01-86

E-mail: info@xtv.uz

Website: www.uzedu.uz

Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialized Education

Address: Apt 96, 2-Chimbay st, 100095 - Tashkent

Phone: (+998) 71-246-1081

E-mail: edu@exat.uz

Website: <https://www.edu.uz/en>



VANUATU

Vanuatu National Training Council (VNTC)

Address: PO Box 5003, Port Vila, Efate, Shefa Province

Phone: (+678) 27166

E-mail: enquiries@scopeglobal.com

Website: www.vanuatutvet.org.vu

Ministry of Education and Training

Address: PMB 9028, Port-Vila

Phone: 00 678 22309

E-mail: education@vanuatu.gov.vu

Website: <https://moet.gov.vu/>

VIETNAM

Institute for Education Quality Assurance (INFEQA)

Address: 8th Floor, Headquarter Building, 144 Xuan Thuy str., Cau Giay, Hanoi

Phone: (+84) 4-37547625

E-mail: huynx@vnu.edu.vn

Website: <https://infeqa.vnu.edu.vn/>

Center for Educational Testing and Quality Assessment

Address: Room 403, VNU Headquarter, Linh Trung ward, Thủ Đức District, HCM city

Phone: (+84) 8-3724-2181

E-mail: ttkt@vnuhcm.edu.vn

Website: <http://cete.vnuhcm.edu.vn/>

Directorate of Vocational Education and Training

Address: 37B Nguyen Binh Khiem Street - Hoan Kiem District, Hanoi

Phone: (+84) 4-3974-5207

Email: contact@tcdn.gov.vn

Website: tcdn.gov.vn

Ministry of Education and Training

Address: No. 35 Dai Co Viet, Hanoi

Phone: (+84) 024.38695144

E-mail: bogddt@moet.gov.vn

Website: <https://moet.gov.vn/Pages/home.aspx>



LATIN AMERICA & THE CARIBBEAN

National authorities in charge of higher education

ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

Ministry of Higher Education, Sports and Creative Industries

Address: Queen Elizabeth Highway, St. Johns Antigua and Barbuda (WI)

Phone: +1(268)462-0192/3

E-mail: education@ab.gov.ag

Website: www.education.gov.ag

Antigua and Barbuda National Accreditation Board (ABNAB)

Website: <http://abnab.edu.ag/>

ARGENTINA

Ministerio de Educación de la Nación [Federal Ministry of Education]

Address: Pizzurno 935, 1020 - Buenos Aires

Phone: (+54) 11-4129-1000

E-mail: educacion@educacion.gob.ar

Website: <https://www.argentina.gob.ar/educacion>

Ministry of Science, Technology and Productive Innovation

Address: Godoy Cruz 2320 - Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires

Phone: (+54) 11-4899-5000

E-mail: info@mincyt.gob.ar

Website: www.mincyt.gob.ar

National Commission for the Evaluation and Accreditation of Universities

Address: Av. Córdoba 1450 (C1055AAR) - City of Buenos Aires - Argentine Republic

Phone: (+54) 11-4819-9050

E-mail: consulta@coneau.gob.ar

Website: <https://www.coneau.gob.ar/coneau/>

National Interuniversity Council

Address: Pacheco de Melo 2084 - Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires

Phone: (+54) 11-4806-2269

E-mail: info@cin.edu.ar

Website: www.cin.edu.ar

Council of Rectors of Private Universities

Address: Maipú 497, Floor 2-3 City of Buenos Aires, Argentina



Phone: 0810 354 9950
E-mail: info@crup.org.ar
Website: www.crup.org.ar

Education portal
Address: Educ.ar S.E. - Saavedra 789 - Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires
Phone: (+54) 11-5129-6500
E-mail: info@educ.ar
Website: www.educ.ar

BAHAMAS

Ministry of Education
Address: Thompson Boulevard, P.O. Box N-3913 - Nassau
Phone: (+242) 502-2700
Website: <https://www.ministryofeducationbahamas.com/>

Quality Assurance Division - Tertiary, Ministry of Education, Science & Technology
Address: Thompson Boulevard Post Office Box N-3913/4 - Nassau
Phone: (+242) 502-8217
Website: <https://www.ministryofeducationbahamas.com/>

National Accreditation and Equivalency Council of the Bahamas (NAECOB)
Website: <https://www.naecob.org/>

BARBADOS

Ministry of Education, Technology and Vocational Training
Address: Elsie Payne Complex - St.Michael
Phone: (246) 535-0600
E-mail: info@mes.gov.bb
Website: www.mes.gov.bb

Barbados Accreditation Council (BAC)
Address: Suite 1, Building 1 Manor Lodge Complex Lodge Hill, St Michael BB14000
BARBADOS
Phone: (246)535-6740
E-mail: info@bac.gov.bb
Website: www.bac.gov.bb

Technical and Vocational Education and Training (TVET) Council
Address: No. 7 'Chelwood', 8th Avenue, Belleville - St.Michael
Phone: (+246) 435-3096
E-mail: office@tvetcouncil.com.bb
Website: www.tvetcouncil.com.bb



BELIZE

Ministry of Education and Youth

Address: West Block Building - Third Floor, Cayo District - Belmopan

Phone: (+501) 822-2380

E-mail: communications@moe.gov.bz

Website: moe.gov.bz

BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF VENEZUELA

Ministry of People's Power for Education

Address: Esq. de Salas a Caja de Agua, Edif. Sede del MPPE, Parroquia Alttagracia - Caracas

Phone: (+58) 212-596-4111

Website: www.me.gob.ve

National Council of Universities

Address: CNU Headquarters Tower, (former Banco Caribe tower), Calle Este2 Caracas-Capital District

Phone: 0212-5060506 / 0800-6778764

E-mail: opsu.gob.ve.ingreso@gmail.com

Website: www.opsu.gob.ve

BOLIVIA (PLURINATIONAL STATE OF)

Ministry of Education

Address: Avenida Arce Nro. 2147 - La Paz

Phone: (+591) 2-2442144

E-mail: informacion@minedu.gob.bo

Website: www.minedu.gob.bo

Executive Committee of Bolivian Universities

Address: Av. Arce Nro. 2606 - La Paz

Phone: (+591) 2435217 - 2435330 - 2435302

E-mail: titulos@ceub.edu.bo

Website: www.ceub.edu.bo

Education portal

Address: La Paz

Website: www.educabolivia.bo

BRAZIL

Federal Ministry of Education

Address: Esplanada dos Ministerios, Bloco L, - Brasilia DF

E-mail: gabinetedoministro@mec.gov.br

Website: https://www.gov.br/mec/pt-br



National Council of Education

Address: SGAS, Av. L2 Sul, Quadra 607, Lote 5 - Brasilia DF**Phone:** (+55) (61) 2022-7700

National Council of Ministers of Education

Address: SDS/CONIC - Ed. Boulevard Center, Sala 501 - Brasilia DF**Phone:** (+55) 61-2195-8650**E-mail:** consed@consed.org.br**Website:** www.consed.org.br

National Union of Municipal Directors of Education

Address: SCS - Q. 6 Bloco A. Edifício Carioca - Salas 611/613 - Brasilia DF**Phone:** (+55) 61-3037-7888**E-mail:** undimenacional@undime.org.br ; ouvidoria@undime.org.br**Website:** undime.org.br

Co-ordination of the Enhancement of Higher Education Staff

Address: Setor Bancário Norte, Quadra 2, Bloco L, Lote 06 - Brasilia DF**Phone:** (+55) 61-3037-7888**E-mail:** faleconosco@capes.gov.br**Website:** <https://www.gov.br/capes/pt-br>

Brazilian Association of Community Universities

Address: Setor de Clubes Sul, Trecho 3, Conjunto 6 - Brasilia DF**Phone:** (+55) 61-3349-3300**E-mail:** abruc@abruc.org.br**Website:** www.abruc.org.br

Brazilian Distance Education Association

Address: Rua Vergueiro, 875 - 12º andar, conjuntos 123/124, Liberdade - São Paulo**Phone:** (+55) 11-3275-3561**E-mail:** abed@abed.org.br**Website:** www.abed.org.br

National Association of Private Universities

Address: Scn Q 5 Bl A s 617 - Brasilia DF**Phone:** (+55) 61-3248-1721

Council of Rectors of Brazilian Universities

Address: South Commercial Sector (SCS) Block 1, Block K, nº 30, rooms 801, 802, 803 and 804, 8th floor, Denasa Building- Brasilia/DF**Phone:** (+55) 61-3349-9010**Website:** www.crub.org.br

CHILE

Ministry of Education

Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: Dirección Av. Libertador Bernardo O'Higgins 1371 - Santiago
Phone: (+56) 2-24066000
Website: www.mineduc.cl

National Accreditation Commission
Address: Merced 480, Floor 8 - Santiago, Chile
Phone: (+56) 2-2426-8620
E-Mail: cruch@consejoderectores.cl
Website: www.consejoderectores.cl

Rectors' Conference of Chilean Universities
Address: Alameda 1371, piso 4 - Santiago
Phone: (+56) 2-26201100
E-mail: oficinadepartes@cnachile.cl
Website: www.cnachile.cl

National Board of Education
Address: Alameda 1371, piso 4 - Santiago
Phone: (+56) 2-26201100
E-mail: oficinadepartes@cnachile.cl
Website: www.cnachile.cl

Education Portal EducarChile
Address: Santiago
Website: www.educarchile.cl

Ministry of Education
Address: Dirección Av. Libertador Bernardo O'Higgins 1371 - Santiago
Phone: (+56) 2-24066000
E-mail: oficinadepartes@cnachile.cl
Website: www.chilecalifica.cl

National University Network
Address: Canadá 239, Providencia - Santiago
Phone: (+56) 2-2337-0300
E-mail: Info@reuna.cl
Website: www.reuna.net/

Accreditation Agency
Address: Los Leones 2532 of. 604 Edificio Prometeo, Providencia - Santiago
Phone: (+56) 2-2225-9469
E-mail: acreditaccion@acreditaccion.cl
Website: www.acreditaccion.cl

Accreditation Agency for Quality in Higher Education
Address: Av. Jaime Guzmán Errázuriz 3300, Providencia, 7511261 - Santiago
Phone: (+56) 2-2354-5164



E-mail: contacto@qualitas.cl
Website: www.qualitas.cl

COLOMBIA

Ministry of National Education

Address: Building Element Address: Calle 26 No. 69-76 Floor 14 Bogotá, Colombia

Phone: +576012222800

E-mail: atencionalciudadano@mineducacion.gov.co

Website: www.mineducacion.gov.co

Colombian Institute for the Evaluation of Education

Address: Av. Calle 26 # 69-76 Building Element Torre 1 Floor 14, Bogotá, Colombia -

Postal Code: 111071

Phone: (+571) 4399016

E-mail: faxciudadano@icfes.gov.co

Website: www.cna.gov.co

National Accreditation Body, ONAC

Address: Av. Calle 26 # 57-83 Tower 8, Office 1001 Bogotá D.C., Colombia

Phone: (+57) 601 742 7592

E-mail: onac@onac.org.co

Website: <https://onac.org.co/en/about-onac/>

Association of Colombian Universities

Address: Calle 26 No.69-76, Tower 2, Floor 16, Building Element, Bogotá - Cundinamarca

Phone: (57 + 601) 484-1460

E-mail: requestsinformacion@icfes.gov.co

Website: <http://www.icfes.gov.co/>

National System for Higher Education Information

Address: Calle 93 No. 16 - 43 Bogotá, Colombia PBX

Phone: +57 (1) 623 15 80

E-mail: ascun@ascun.org.co

Website: www.ascun.org.co/

Colombia Education Portal

Address: Building Element Address: Calle 26 No. 69-76 Floor 14 Bogotá, Colombia

Website: snies.mineducacion.gov.co

SENA [National Training Service]

Address: Calle 57 No. 8 - 69 Bogotá DC (Cundinamarca), Colombia

Phone: (+57) 1-546-1500

E-mail: servicioalciudadano@sena.edu.co

Website: <https://www.sena.edu.co/es-co/Paginas/default.aspx>



COSTA RICA

Ministry of Public Education

Address: San Jose, San José, Costa Rica, 6007

Phone: (+506) 222-0229

Website: www.mep.go.cr

National Council of Rectors

Address: Edificio "Dr. Franklin Chang Díaz". de la Embajada de los Estados Unidos de América - San José

Phone: (+506) 2519-5700

E-mail: admission.ori@ucr.ac.cr ; covo@ucr.ac.cr

Website: www.conare.ac.cr

National System for the Accreditation of Higher Education

Address: Edificio "Dr. Franklin Chang Díaz". de la Embajada de los Estados Unidos de América - San José

Phone: (+506) 2519-5813

E-mail: info@sinaes.ac.cr

Website: www.sinaes.ac.cr

CUBA

Ministry of Higher Education

Address: 23rd Street b / F and G No 565. Vedado. Havana Cuba

Phone: (+53) 78382314

E-mail: webmaster@mes.gob.cu

Website: www.mes.edu.cu

Junta de Acreditación Nacional de la República de Cuba

Address: Calle 23 corner F, El Vedado, La Habana, Cuba CP 10 400

Phone: (53-7) 837 2314

Website:

https://www.ecured.cu/Junta_de_Acreditaci%C3%B3n_Nacional_de_la_Rep%C3%BAlica_de_Cuba

Cuba Education Portal

Address: Calle 7ma No. 2802 between 28 and 30, Playa, Havana, Cuba

E-mail: contacto@cubaeduca.cu

Website: www.cubaeduca.cu

DOMINICA

Ministry of Education and Human Resource Planning, Vocational Training and National Excellence

Address: 2nd Floor, Government Headquarters, Kennedy Avenue – Roseau

Phone: (+767) 266 3256



Co-funded by
the European Union

E-mail: education@dominica.gov.dm
Website: <https://education.gov.dm/>

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Ministry of Education
Address: Avenida Máximo Gómez esquina Santiago, No.02 Gazcue - Santo Domingo
Phone: (+809) 688-9700
Website: <https://www.ministeriodeeducacion.gob.do/>

Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology
Address: Av. Máximo Gómez No. 31, esq. Pedro Henríquez Ureña - Santo Domingo
Phone: (+809) 731-1100
E-mail: info@mescyt.gob.do
Website: www.mescyt.gob.do

Education Portal
Address: Avenida Máximo Gómez esquina Santiago, No.02 Gazcue - Santo Domingo
Phone: (+809) 688-9700
E-mail: educando@educando.edu.do
Website: www.educando.edu.do

National Institute of Technical and Vocational Training
Address: C/Paseo de Los Ferreteros #3, Ens. Miraflores - Santo Domingo
Phone: 809 566- 4161
E-mail: webmaster@infotep.gob.do
contacto@infotep.gob.de
Website: <http://www.infotep.gov.do/index.php>

ECUADOR

Ministry of Education
Address: Av. Amazonas N34-451 and Av. Atahualpa, Quito – Ecuador
Phone: 593-2-396-1300 / 1400/1500
Website: [educacion.gob.ec](http://www.educacion.gob.ec)

National Council for Evaluation, Accreditation and Quality Assurance in Higher Education
Address: Quito
E-mail: info@caces.gob.ec
Website: <https://www.caces.gob.ec/>

National Council for Higher Education
Address: Barón de Carondelet N37-55 y Av. América, Quito - Ecuador
E-mail: comunicacion@ces.gob.ec
Website: www.ces.gob.ec

Secretaría de Educación Superior, Ciencia, Tecnología e Innovación



Website: <https://www.educacionsuperior.gob.ec/>

EL SALVADOR

Ministry of Education

Address: Alamada Juan Pablo II and Guadalupe Street, buildings A, San Salvador, El Salvador, Central America

Phone: + (503) 2592-2000 / 2222-2043

E-mail: educacion@mined.gob.sv

Website: <https://www.mined.gob.sv/>

GRENADA

Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development

Address: Botanical Gardens, Tanteen - St. George

Phone: (+473) 440-2737

Website: <https://gov.gd/moe/>

GUATEMALA

Ministry of Education

Address: 6a. Calle 1-87 Zona 10, 1010 - Guatemala City

Phone: (+502) 2411-9595

E-mail: info@mineduc.gob.gt

Website: www.mineduc.gob.gt

Technical Institute for Training and Production

Address: Calle del Estadio Mateo Flores 7-51 zona 5 - Guatemala City

Phone: (+502) 2410-5555

Website: www.intecap.edu.gt

Consejo de la Enseñanza Privada Superior

Website: <http://www.ceps.edu.gt/>

GUYANA

Ministry of Education

Address: 26 Brickdam - Georgetown

Phone: (+592) 2237900

E-mail: pr@moe.gov gy

Website: www.education.gov gy

National Accreditation Council of Guyana

Website: <https://www.nac.gov gy/>



HAITI

Ministry of National Education and Vocational Training

Address: 8, Rue antoine simon, Delmas 83

Phone: (+692) 625-5261 / +509 4894-2908

E-mail: usi@menfp.gouv.ht

Website: eduhaiti.gouv.ht

HONDURAS

State Department for Education

Address: 1^a avenida entre 2^a y 3^a calle, Comayagüela - Tegucigalpa

Phone: (+504) 2220-0622 / (+504) 2220-5583 / (+504) 2222-1226

E-mail: rmauricio@fsmed.fm

Website: <https://www.se.gob.hn/>

JAMAICA

Ministry of Education, Youth and Information

Address: 2 National Heroes Circle, 4 - Kingston

Phone: (+876) 876 612-57002

E-mail: customerservice@moe.gov.jm

Website: <https://moey.gov.jm/>

Jamaican Foundation for Lifelong Learning

Address: 47b South Camp Road, 4 - Kingston

Phone: (+876) 928-5181-6

E-mail: jfll@jfll.gov.jm

Website: <https://jfll.gov.jm/home/>

Overseas Examinations Commission

Address: 6 Manhattan Road, Kgn, 5, Jamaica, W.L

Phone: (+876) 929-1571

Email: customerservice@overseasexams.org.jm

Website: www.overseasexams.org.jm

The University Council of Jamaica

Address: The University Council of Jamaica 31 Windsor Avenue, Kingston 5

Phone: (876) 618-4267

E-mail: info@ucj.org.jm

Website: www.ucj.org.jm

National Council on Technical and Vocational Education and Training (NCTVET)

Address: Office 6B Oxford Road, Kingston 5 1-888-HEART-NTA

Phone: 888-432-7868

E-mail: info@heart-nta.org

Website: www.heart-nta.org



MEXICO

Federal Department of Public Education

Address: Argentina #28 Centro Histórico México D.F., 6020 - Mexico City

Phone: (+52) 55-3601-1000

Website: www.sep.gob.mx

National Association of Universities and Higher Education Institutions

Address: Tenayuca 200, Col. Santa Cruz Atoyac, 3310 - Mexico City

Phone: (+52) 55-5420 4900

Website: www.anuies.mx

National Institute for Technical Professional Education

Address: Calle 16 de Septiembre 147 Norte, Col. Lázaro Cárdenas, Metepec, State of Mexico. CP 52148

Phone: 722 2710800

E-mail: contacto@conalep.edu.mx

Website: www.conalep.edu.mx

Council for Higher Education Accreditation

Address: Ixcateopan No. 261, Colonia Santa Cruz Atoyac, Benito Juárez Mayor's Office, CP 03310, Mexico City

Phone: (+52) 55-5615-7281

E-mail: [asistendedg@copaes.org](mailto:asistentedg@copaes.org)

Website: www.copaes.org.mx

National Institute for the Evaluation of Education

Address: Av. Barranca del Muerto no. 341, Colonia San José Insurgentes, Benito Juárez mayor's office; CP 03900 México, Mexico City

Phone: 5482 0900

Website: <https://www.inee.edu.mx/>

Mexican Council for Educational Research

Address: General Prim No. 13, Col. Centro, CP 06010, Cuauhtémoc Mayor's Office, CDMX, Mexico

Phone: 52 (55) 3089 2815

E-mail: comie@comie.org.mx

Website: www.comie.org.mx

National Council for Educational Development

Address: Insurgentes Sur No. 421, Conjunto Aristos, Edificio "B", Col. Hipódromo, Del. Cuauhtémoc, 6100 - Mexico City

Phone: (+52) 55-5241-7400

Website: www.conafe.gob.mx

Mexican Federation of Private Institutions of Higher Education

Address: Río Guadaluquivir No. 50 Col. Cuauhtémoc, 6500 - Mexico City

Phone: (+52) 55-5514-5514



Website: www.fimpes.org.mx

National Institute for Adult Education

Address: Francisco Márquez 160, Col. Condesa, Delegación Cuauhtémoc, 6140 - Mexico City

Phone: (+52) 55-52412700

E-mail: atencion_inea@inea.gob.mx

Website: <https://www.gob.mx/inea>

Mexican Association for International Education

Address: Autonomous University of Chihuahua C. Escorza 900, Col. Centro 31000

Phone: +52 (614) 238 2079

E-mail: contacto@ampei.org.mx

Website: <https://ampei.org.mx/>

National Council for the quality of tourism education

Address: Monterrey 74 office 401 Colonia Roma Norte Mexico City 06700 Mexico

Phone: (52 55) 5514 1695

E-mail: rafael@conact.net

Website: www.conact.net

NICARAGUA

Ministry of Education

Address: Zumen, Comandante Camilo Ortega Saavedra Civic Complex, Managua, Nicaragua

Phone: (+505) 2253-8490

E-mail: comunicacion@mined.gob.ni

Website: www.mined.gob.ni

Ministry of Family

Address: Managua

Phone: (+505) 2278-1620

E-mail: internationalunit@nzqa.govt.nz

Website: www.mifamilia.gob.ni

National Council of Universities

Address: Hugo Chavez roundabout, 500 meters south, 100 meters west, right hand.

Managua Nicaragua

Fax: +64-4-463-3112

Website: www.cnu.edu.ni

PANAMA

Ministry of Education

Address: C. Ovidio Saldaña 232,

Phone: (+507) 511-4400



Co-funded by
the European Union

E-mail: meduca@meduca.gob.pa
Website: <http://www.meduca.gob.pa/>

Rectors Council
Address: Albrook, Edif. 868 2nd Floor - Panama
Phone: (+507) 315-0959
E-mail: advice@cwpanama.net
Website: www.consejo.ac.pa

National Institute of Technical and Vocational Training for Human Development (INADEH)
Address: Plaza Tocumen zone 0839-000-18 - Panamá
Phone: (+507) 238-2300
Website: www.inadeh.edu.pa

PARAGUAY

Ministry of Education and Culture
Address: August 15 between Gral. Diaz and EV Haedo Ramón Indalecio Cardozo Building
Phone: (595 21) 452-440
Website: www.mec.gov.py

Direcotorate General of Higher Education
Address: 15 de Agosto e/ General Di'az y E. V. Haedo - Asuncion
Phone: (+595) 450-014-15
Website: <https://www.mec.gov.py/>

National Agency for Assessment and Accreditation of Higher Education
Address: Willian Richardson between Incas and Aztecas- Asunción - Paraguay
Phone: (+ 595 21) 328 – 6081
E-mail: info@aneaes.gov.py
Website: www.aneaes.gov.py

Consejo Nacional de Educación Superior (CONES)
Website: <http://www.cones.gov.py/>

PERU

Ministry of Education
Address: Calle Comercio s/n, San Borja - Lima
Phone: +51 1 615-5800
E-mail: webmaster@minedu.gob.pe
Website: www.minedu.gob.pe

Association of Peruvian Universities
Address C. 2 de Mayo 162
Phone: (+51) 1 7 58 5528



E-mail: info@asup.edu.pe

Website: <https://asup.edu.pe/>

Consortium of Universities

Address: Av. Universitaria 1801 - Mobile Classroom Pavilion C - First floor, San Miguel - Lima - Peru

Phone: (51-1) 626-2000

E-mail : communications@cne.gob.pe

Website: www.cne.gob.pe

Consejo Nacional de Educación

Address: Jirón Luis Sánchez Cerro 2150; Jesús María, Provincia de Lima, Municipalidad Metropolitana de Lima - 15072, Perú

Phone: +51 1 615-5966

E-mail: cne@cne.gob.pe

Website: <https://www.gob.pe/cne>

Education Portal Perú Educa

Address: Calle Del Comercio 193, San Borja - Lima, Peru

Phone: +51 1 615-5890

E-mail: soporte@perueduca.pe

Website: www.perueduca.pe

Superintendencia Nacional de Educación Superior Universitaria (SUNEDU)

Address: Calle Aldabas N° 337 – Urb. Las Gardenias. (Cruce Av. Benavides y Av. Caminos del Inca), Lima

Phone: (+51) 1 500 3930

E-mail: consultas@sunedu.gob.pe ; conafu.sec@anr.edu.pe ; conafu.pres@anr.edu.pe

Website: www.sunedu.gob.pe

SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS

Ministry of Education

Address: Finance Building, Golden Rock, St. Kitts

Phone: 1 869 467 1402

E-mail: moesk@gov.kn

Website: <https://education.gov.kn/>

St. Kitts and Nevis Accreditation Board

Address: Stanford Building Airport Road Basseterre St. Kitts

Phone: (869) 467-1575

E-mail: accreditation.board@gov.kn

Website: ab.gov.kn

SAINT LUCIA

Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development and Labour



Co-funded by
the European Union

Address: 3rd & 4th Floor Francis Compton Building Waterfront Castries
Phone: (758) 468-5202
Fax: +7 (495) 665-00-15
Website: www.education.gov.lc

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES

Ministry of Education
Address: Halifax Street - Kingstown
Phone: (+784) 457-1104
E-mail: office.education@mail.mail.gov.vc
Website: www.education.gov.vc

National Accreditation Board, Ministry of Education
Address: First Floor Medix Building Grenville Street Kingstown St. Vincent
Phone: (+784) 451-2420
E-mail: svgnab@gov.vc
Website: <http://www.nabsvg.gov.vc/nabsvg/>
<http://education.gov.vc/education/index.php/44-accreditation-board/accreditation-unit>

SURINAME

Ministry of Sport and Youth Affairs
Address: Prince Hendrikstraat no. 26-32
Phone: +597 474507
E-mail: secretariat.minister@sportandyouthaffairs.gov.sr
Website: <http://sportandyouthaffairs.gov.sr/>

Ministerie van Onderwijs Wetenschap en Cultuur
Website: <http://education.gov.sr/>

Nationaal Orgaan Voor Accreditatie (NOVA)
Website: <https://novasur.org/>

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

Ministry of Education
Address: Education Towers, No. 5 St. Vincent Street, Port of Spain, Trinidad and Tobago
Phone: (+868) 627-9877
E-mail: corporate.communications@moe.gov.tt
Website: www.moe.gov.tt

Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago (ACTT)
Address: Level 3, Building B, Pan - American Life Plaza, 91-93 St. Vincent Street - Port of Spain
Phone: 868-285-9177



E-mail: Info@actt.org.tt
Website: www.actt.org.tt

National Institute of Higher Education, Research, Science and Technology
Address: Level 13 Education Towers, No. 5 St. Vincent Street, POS
Phone: (868) 625-6437
E-Mail: marketing@niherst.gov.tt
Website: www.niherst.gov.tt

National Training Agency
Address: 140-142 Mulchan Seuchan Road, Chaguanas, 501345, Trinidad, W.I Mawatha,
Colombo 7 - Sri Lanka
Phone: (+868) 672-7107
E-mail: consumerservices@ntatt.org
Website: www.ntatt.org

URUGUAY

Ministry of Education and Culture
Address: Reconquista 535
Phone: +598 2915 0103
E-mail: atencionalusuario@mec.gub.uy
Website: www.mec.gub.uy

Council of Secondary Education
Address: Rincón 690 CP 11.000
Phone: (+598) 2916 35 23
E-mail: comunicacion@ces.edu.uy
Website: www.ces.edu.uy

Education Portal of Uruguay
Address: Montevideo
Website: www.uruguayeduca.edu.uy
National Administration of Public Education
Address: Av. Libertador 1409 CP 11.100, Montevideo, Uruguay
Phone: (+598) 2900-7070
Website: https://www.anep.edu.uy/



Networks And Associations

AFRICA

African Network for Internationalization of Education (ANIE)
<https://anienetwork.org/>

African Network of Scientific and Technological Institutions
<https://uia.org/s/or/en/1100034465>

Association of African Universities (AAU)
<https://aau.org/>

Conseil africain et malgache pour l'enseignement supérieur (CAMES)
<https://www.lecames.org/en-hommage-a-florence-piron/>

International Network for Higher Education in Africa
<https://www.inhea.org/>

Southern African Regional Universities Association (SARUA)
<https://www.sarua.africa/>

Inter-University Council for East Africa
<https://www.iucea.org/>

INQAAHE
<https://www.inqaahe.org/>

African Qualifications Verifications Network
<https://www.saqa.org.za/events-and-conference-proceedings/african-qualifications-verification-network-aqvn>

Agence universitaire de la francophonie
<https://www.auf.org/>



ARAB STATES

Arab Network for Quality Assurance in Higher Education (ANQAHE)

<http://www.anqahe.org/>

Arab Bureau of Education for the Gulf States (ABEGS)

<https://www.abegs.org/Eportal>

Association of Arab Universities (AARU)

<http://www.aaru.edu.jo/Home.aspx>

Federation of Universities of the Islamic World

<https://www.fumi-fuiw.org/>

Islamic Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organisation (ISESCO)

<https://www.icesco.org/?lang=en>

Arab League's Educational, Cultural and Scientific Organization (ALECSO)

<http://www.alecsco.org/nsite/en/component/content/article/814-who-are-we-v2?catid=63&Itemid=220>



Co-funded by
the European Union

ASIA AND THE PACIFIC

APNNIC - Asia-Pacific Network of National Information Centres

<https://apnnic.net/>

Education Research Institutes Networks in the Asia-Pacific: ERI-Net

<https://bangkok.unesco.org/content/asia-pacific-education-research-institutes-networks-eri-net>

Network on Education Quality Monitoring in the Asia-Pacific (NEQMAP)

<https://bangkok.unesco.org/content/network-education-quality-monitoring-asia-pacific-neqmap>

Asia-Pacific Quality Network (APQN)

<https://www.apqn.org/>

Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation Education Network (APEC EDNET)

<https://www.apec.org/ednet>

Association of Universities of Asia and the Pacific (AUAP)

<http://auap.sut.ac.th/>

Southeast Asian Ministers of Education Organisation (SEAMEO)

<https://www.seameo.org/w5>

University Mobility in Asia and the Pacific (UMAP)

<https://umap.org/>

ASEAN Quality Assurance Network (AQAN)

<https://aqan.org/>

Asian Association of Open Universities (AAOU)

<https://www.aaou.org/>

South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation (SAARC)

<https://www.saarc-sec.org/>

Association of Southeast Asian Institutions of Higher Learning (ASAIHL)

<https://www.seameo.org/asaihl/>



Co-funded by
the European Union

LATIN AMERICA & THE CARIBBEAN

Asociación Universitaria Iberoamericana de Postgrado (AUIP)
<https://www.a UIP.org/es/>

Asociación de Universidades Grupo Montevideo (AUGM)
<http://grupomontevideo.org/sitio/>

Asociación de Universidades e Institutos de Investigación del Caribe (UNICA)
<http://www.unica.uprm.edu/english.html>

Consejo Centroamericano de Acreditación de la Educación Superior
<http://ccacreditacion.org/>

Inter-American Organisation for Higher Education (IOHE)
<https://oui-iohe.org/en/>

Latin American Network Information Center (LANIC)
<http://lanic.utexas.edu/>

Network of Macrourniversities of Latin America and the Caribbean
<http://www.redmacro.unam.mx/>

Association of Universities of Latin America and the Caribbean (UDUAL)
<https://www.udual.org/principal/>

Caribbean Area Network for Quality Assurance in Tertiary Education (CANQATE)
<https://inqahe.org/caribbean-area-network-quality-assurance-tertiary-education>

